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50

AEOI
AEOI 1
FATCA
1986 1471 1474
CRS
FATCA
2013 11 29 FATCA
1GA 1GA FATCA
2014 7 4 TIA
FATCA FATCA 1GA
FATCA
FATCA
TIA IRS
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2025
123,694,217.93 98.28
2.310,289.55 1.84
126,004,507 48 100.11
144,142.69 0.11
125.860,364.79
( 18,838 ) 100.00
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Global Subordinated Debt Securities Sub-Trust

2025

38,318,561.53 19.19
27,379,695.88 13.71
21,766,903.05 10.90
17,381,615.97 8.70
14,891,595.11 7.46
13,476,400.49 6.75
9,218,509.54 4.62
7,797,308.18 3.90
7,721,785.69 3.87
7,554,760.68 3.78
6,639,634.47 3.32
5,729,755.70 2.87
4,483,206.06 2.24
3,646,822.00 1.83
1,428,157.17 0.72
1,239,179.17 0.62
188,673,890.69 94.48
11,030,534.42 5.52
( ) (lggéngé425'll) 100.00
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2025

'(IE'IFE(L)JE¢L SUB DEC SECS SUB 629,294.963 | 113,785,351.36 | 180.814 | 123,694,217.93 | 196.560 98.28
GS US TREAS L1Q RESERV X 2,310,289.550 2,310,289.55 1.000 2,310,289.55 1.000 1.84
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2025
NN ®

MORGAN STANLEY
V/R 01/19/38 5,684,000.000| 5,806,256.06 .022| 5,804,581.11| 1.021| 5.948]2038 19 2.91
JPMORGAN CHASE &
V/R 09/14/33 5,287,000.000| 5,476,678.20 .036| 5,466,421.06| 1.034| 5.717]2033 14 2.74
WESTPAC BANKING C
V/R 11/18/36 5,503,000.000| 4,691,300.56 .852| 4,791,208.14| 0.871| 3.020/2036 11 18 2.40
DEUTSCHE BANK NY
V/R 02/10/34 4,387,000.000| 4,501,642.80 .026| 4,631,656.80| 1.056| 7.079(2034 10 2.32
TORONTO-
DOMINION  V/R 4,330,000.000| 4,330,000.00 .000| 4,522,403.94| 1.044| 8.125/2082 10 31 2.26
10/31/82
KBC GROUP NV V/R
04/17/35/EUR/ 4,100,000.000| 4,560,718.03 .112|  4,483,206.06| 1.093| 4.750]2035 17 2.24
COMMERZBANK  V/R
10/16/34/EUR/ 3,600,000.000| 3,955,042.83 .099| 3,908,893.44| 1.086| 4.875/2034 10 16 1.96
PRUDENTIAL FUNDIN
V/R 11/03/33 4,125,000.000| 4,125,000.00 .000| 3,801,032.03| 0.921] 2.950]2033 11 1.90
AUST & NZ BANKING
V/R 09/18/34 3,647,000.000| 3,696,136.45 .013| 3,730,018.85| 1.023| 5.731]|2034 18 1.87

10 CITICROUP INC V/R 3,567,000.000| 3,698,949.96 .037| 3,676,560.51| 1.031| 6.174]|2034 25 1.84
05/25/34
WELLS FARGO & CO

11 4 9% 11717745 4,100,000.000| 4,379,710.69 .068| 3,673,805.25| 0.896| 4.900/2045 11 17 1.84
BBVA BANCOMER SA

12 V/R 01/18/33 3,800,000.000| 3,788,355.57 .997| 3,646,822.00| 0.960| 5.125|2033 18 1.83
BANCO BILBAO VIZC

13 V/R 11/15/34 3,200,000.000| 3,565,884.02 .114| 3,635,954.37| 1.136| 7.883|2034 11 15 1.82
HSBC BANK USA NA

14 7% 01/15/39 3,150,000.000| 3,957,294.97 .256| 3,580,568.65| 1.137| 7.000]|2039 15 1.79

15 BNP PARIBAS V/R 4,115,000.000| 3,504,678.20 .852| 3,536,749.71| 0.859| 2.588]|2035 12 1.77
08/12/35
COMMONWEALTH B

16 5.837% 03/13/34 3,397,000.000| 3,486,199.71 .026| 3,508,368.27| 1.033| 5.837|2034 13 1.76
INTESA SA 8.505%

17 09/20/32/GBP/ 2,426,000.000| 3,469,294.48 .430| 3,500,454.83| 1.443| 8.505|2032 20 1.75
RAIFFEISEN B V/R

18 06/18/32/EUR/ 3,400,000.000| 3,556,165.19 .046| 3,477,855.40| 1.023| 2.875|2032 18 1.74
ING GROEP NV V/R

19 08/15/34/EUR/ 3,100,000.000| 3,399,049.95 .096| 3,334,183.72| 1.076| 4.375]|2034 15 1.67
BANK OF IREL V/R

20 08/10/34/EUR/ 2,924,000.000| 3,210,848.06 .098| 3,168,694.55| 1.084| 4.750]2034 10 1.59
GENERALI V/R

21 10/27/47/EUR/ 2,856,000.000| 3,488,668.24 .222| 3,141,625.52| 1.100| 5.500|2047 10 27 1.57
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NN ()
22 | K OF AICRICA 2,950,000.000| 3,131,033.96| 1.061| 3,004,200.21| 1.049| 6.110[2087 29 | 1.55
23| ook S VR 3,541,000.000 3,033,113.25| 0.857| 3,075,960.93| 0.869| 3.648|2037 14 | 1.54
24 | UL FE o125 2,600,000.000| 2,778,305.93| 1.069| 2,936,076.21| 1.120| 5.125(2088 13 | 1.47
2Cl Dl 2,794,000.000| 2,802,210.80| 1.003| 2,762,189.08| o0.989| 4.250|2026 19 | 1.38
26 | N0 SATADER 2,600,000.000| 2,667,496.34| 1.026| 2,698,344.70| 1.038| 6.350[2084 14 | 1.3
27 [ o B0 BANC Y 3,000,000.000 2,550,801.26| 0.850| 2,603,503.02| 0.868| 3.324|2037 13 | 1.3
28| Oy o ERICA € 3,111,000.000| 2,575,801.50| 0.828| 2,595,608.75| 0.834| 2.482|2086 21 | 1.30
20| B 2,300,000.000| 2,507,213.03| 1.000| 2,536,314.31| 1.108| 5.125|2085 25 | 1.27
30| CATKABANK on VIR 2,200,000.000| 2,539,642.21| 1.154| 2,504,761.94| 1.139| 6.125|2084 30 | 1.25

2025

2025
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94.26 14,108
127 .46 19,077
96.66 9,012
015 10 301,641,248.35 | 45,146,645,641 TR R
95.12 14,801
96.32 18,172
92.67 13,870
132.83 19,881
93.47 8,714
016 10 297,382,904.15 | 44,509,299, 264 TRE R
92.47 14,388
94.58 17,843
92.49 13,843
140.65 21,051
90.84 8,469
ol7 10 318,209,576.76 | 47,626,427,354 — o
90.42 14,069
93.51 17,642
83.92 12,560
135.68 20,307
79.91 7,450
018 10 241,002,863.75 | 36,070,898,617 TR 539
79.73 12,406
83.60 15,772
89.40 13,380
153.88 23,031
20130 10 275,413,190.27 | 41,221,092,188 82.92 7,731
185.91 17,332
81.92 12,747
87.61 13,113
160.37 24,003
ot 10 202,288,160.45 | 43,746,768,975 78.89 7,355
190.88 17,796
78.63 12,235
84.51 12,649
164.20 24,576
202%2 10 253,475,086.90 | 37,937,616,256 75.18 7,009
19496 18,176
75.65 11,771

132/302



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

67.72 10,136
139.04 20,810

028 10 139,761,567.42 | 20,918,113,796 58.30 5,435
163.94 15,284

58.90 9,165

67.16 10,052

14650 21,927

025 10 135,561,041.00 | 20,201,931,848 55.22 5,148
170.32 15,879

56.46 8,785

70.40 10,537

15 163.05 24,404
2028 10 131,736,543.00 | 19,717,008,391 T —m
187.37 17,469

70.45 10,544

157 .59 23.586

2024 136,661,042.46 | 20,454,058, 225 56.76 5,292
182.17 16,984

58.50 9,103

69.45 10,395

156.15 23,371

136,533,481.57 | 20,434,966,187 55.73 5,196

180.34 16,813

57.55 8,955

69.96 10,471

158.08 23,660

137,849,048.72 | 20,631,867,122 55.91 5,212

182.36 17,001

57.83 8,998

69.80 10,447

158.50 23.723

136,525,570.39 | 20,433,782, 120 55.56 5,180

182.68 17,031

57.56 8,956

70.48 10,549

160.84 24,073

135,672,181.04 | 20,306,055,336 55.89 5,211

185.25 17,271

57.97 9,020

70.91 10,613

162.62 24,339

138,961,959.31 | 20,798, 436,450 56.00 5,221

187.14 17,447

58.16 9,050
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71.54 10,707
164.89 24,679
141,027,294.12 | 21,107,555,111 56.28 5,247
189.56 17,673
58.53 9,107
70.40 10,537
163.05 24,404

10 131,736,543.00 | 19,717,008,391
55.18 5,144
187.37 17,469
70.70 10,582
164.76 24,660

11 131,618,644.29 | 19,699,362,491
55.29 5,155
189.30 17,648
69.93 10,466
163.58 24,483

12 126,043,778.58 | 18,864,972,340
54.43 5,075
187.87 17,515
70.10 10,492
164.81 24,667

2025 125,770,111.95 | 18,824,012,656
54.39 5,071
189.32 17,650
70.46 10,546
166.49 24,919

125,860,364.79 | 18,837,520,798
54.50 5,081
191.28 17,833

2025 28
188.66 155.60
2011 13 2019 10 15
2011 13 2024 10 15
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.40 808

.40 808

.40 808

.40 808

10 .40 808
11 .40 808
12 .20 778
13 .20 629
14 .20 629
15 .20 629
2024 .35 52
.35 52

.35 52

.35 52

.35 52

.35 52

.35 52

10 .35 52

11 .35 52

12 .35 52

2025 .35 52
.35 52
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.40 783

.40 783

.40 783

.80 727

10 .60 615
11 .10 569
12 .40 503
13 .40 503
14 .40 503
15 .40 503
2024 .45 42
.45 42

.45 42

.45 42

.45 42

.45 42

.45 42

10 .45 42

11 .45 42

12 .45 42

2025 .45 42
.45 42
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1.85 1.89 4.07 4.25
4.04 4.21 5.39 5.65
5.63 5.89 6.17 6.59
3.43 3.53 3.45 3.61
10 12.96 13.41 12.03 12.56
11 4.04 4.22 2.50 2.67
12 2.40 2.39 2.14 2.14
13 14.90 15.32 15.27 15.91
14 5.38 5.37 3.98 3.89
15 11.08 11.30 9.71 10.01

100x

137/302



EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

102,783 755,021 979,994
(102,783) (755,021) (979,994)

142,371 224,433 897,932

(142,371) (224,433) (897,932)

161,111 155,904 903,139

(161,111) (155,904) (903,139)

52,906 150,808 805,237

(52,906) (150,808) (805,237)

74,283 128,836 750,684

1 (74,283) (128,836) (750,684)
89,016 96,202 743,498

H (89,016) (96,202) (743,498)
52,389 123,416 672,471

o (52,389) (123,416) (672,471)
16,075 172,886 515,660

w (16,075) (172,886) (515,660)
56,545 36,313 535,727

H (56,545) (36,313) (535,727)
18,400 32,100 522,027

o (18,400) (32,100) (522,027)
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46,419 206,886 260,453
(46,419) (206,886) (260,453)
27,558 66,742 221,269
(27,558) (66,742) (221,269)
53,765 42,204 232,830
(53,765) (42,204) (232,830)
34,163 46,655 220,338
(34,163) (46,655) (220,338)
99,644 50,753 269,229
¥ (99,644) (50,753) (269,229)
110,407 61,120 318,516
H (110,407) (61,120) (318,516)
81,922 96,341 304,097
o (81,922) (96,341) (304,097)
14,652 93,999 224,750
H (14,652) (93,999) (224,750)
30,890 25,688 229,952
H (30,890) (25,688) (229,952)
0 22,618 207,334

15
©) (22,618) (207,334)
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305,751 831,791 1,969,899
(305,751) (831,791) (1,969,899)
540,920 542,011 1,968,808
(540,920) (542,011) (1,968,808)
626,350 472,455 2,122,703
(626,350) (472,455) (2,122,703)
117,832 511,789 1,728,746
(117,832) (511,789) (1,728,746)
226,206 341,167 1,613,785
1 (226,206) (341,167) (1,613,785)
198,172 288,980 1,522,977
H (198,172) (288,980) (1,522,977)
51,708 342,983 1,231,702
o (51,708) (342,983) (1,231,702)
6,535 225,088 1,013,149
H (6,535) (225,088) (1,013,149)
17,196 82,105 948,240
H (17,196) (82,105) (948, 240)
0 73,308 874,932
15
©) (73,308) (874,932)
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45,089 105,556 217,240
(45,089) (105,556) (217,240)
74,365 61,088 230,517
(74,365) (61,088) (230,517)
136,027 70,703 295,841
(136,027) (70,703) (295,841)
59,703 84,754 270,790
(59,703) (84,754) (270,790)
279,826 69,198 481,418
¥ (279,826) (69,198) (481,418)
279,931 165,020 596,329
H (279,931) (165,020) (596,329)
116,518 257,642 455,205
o (116,518) (257,642) (455,205)
17,038 155,476 316,767
H (17,038) (155,476) (316,767)
9,298 45,461 280,604
H (9,298) (45,461) (280, 604)
0 39,762 240,842
15
©) (39,762) (240,842)
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e zr_‘l- rUL-ﬂ?‘:!‘- i i e o
Farbertr g UF =P RS A
Ea e T2AEM
TaEn REIE
#m £79,794.963
=1 113,785,351.38
MCERE: 17 18081
=1 123,694,217.93
il B 196.56
TR (%) Q828

S B
1 | MORGAN STAMLEY VR 01719738 291
2 | JPMORGAN CHASE & WROG/14/32 274
3 | WESTPAC BANKING C V/R 11/18/26 240
4 | DEUTSCHE BANK MY W/R 02/ 10/34 23
S | TORONTC-DOMINION VAR 10421/82 226
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GS
2024 10 31
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
©, 135,198,796 20,235,204 136,850,057 20,482,348
28,163 4,215
284,215 42,538 219,242 32,814
61,158 9,154 1,557 233
( ),12 4 1 7,729 1,157
135,544,173 20,286,896 137,106,748 20,520,767
©). 3,380,641 505,981 946,618 141,680
@, 211,879 31,712 26,858 4,020
12,279 1,838
63,463 9,499 68,606 10,268
©) 34,899 5,223 95,067 14,229
) 26,563 3,976 44,432 6,650
24,083 3,605 65,238 9,764
) 23,103 3,458 94,612 14,161
11,908 1,782 29,900 4,475
©) 9,710 1,453 11,068 1,657
© 4,167 624 4,167 624
©) 1,667 249 1,667 249
@ 69,364 10,382
O 40,350 6,039
15,547 2,327 35,481 5,310
3,807,630 569,888 1,545,707 231,346
131,736,543 19,717,008 135,561,041 20,289,421
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GS
2024 10 31
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
(b) 300 45 1,207 181
(b) 85,538 12,802 676 101
35,526 5,317
763,839 114,324 (106,958) (16,008)
3,974,363 594,843 (2,329,252) (348,619)
15,395,828 2,304,294 9,393,739 1,405,961
(2,423,966) (362,795) 1,109,933 166,124
17,831,428 2,668,830 8,069,345 1,207,739
') 839,857 125,701 846,368 126,676
) 277,789 41,577 287,140 42,976
@) 67,172 10,054 143,570 21,488
67,054 10,036 68,374 10,234
(b) 30,350 4,542 40,504 6,062
29,688 4,443 40,235 6,022
©) 25,000 3,742 25,000 3,742
©) 22,745 3,404 34,151 5,111
©) 10,000 1,497 10,000 1,497
2,962 443 54,728 8,191
) 2,000 299 2,000 299
(b) 117 18 3,735 559
13,503 2,021 22,034 3,298
1,388,237 207,777 1,577,839 236,155
16,443,191 2,461,052 6,491,506 971,584
(9).10 5,639,401 844,049 5,908,640 884,346
10,803,790 1,617,003 582,866 87,238
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2023 10 31

135,561,041 20,289,421

1,283,497 192,101

(15,911,785)  (2,381,517)

10,803,790 1,617,003

139,714,134

10,302,893

(15,038, 852)

582,866

20,911,014

1,542,034

(2,250, 865)

87,238

131,736,543 19,717,008

135,561,041

20,289,421
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GS
2024 10 31
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
10,803,790 1,617,003 582,866 87,238
(215) (32) (1,568) (235)
(©),10 5,639,401 844,049 5,908,640 884,346
(300) (45) (1,207) (181)
(85,538) (12,802) (676) (101)
117 18 3,735 559
16,357,255 2,448,190 6,491,790 971,626
28,163 4,215 190,154 28,460
(64,973) (9,725) (93,144) (13,941)
(59,601) (8,920) (1,557) (233)
1,651,261 247,144 5,849,532 875,499
(12,279) (1,838) (199,513) (29,861)
©) (4,166) (624)
©) (833) (125)
©) (1,358) (203) (9,385) (1,405)
(5,143) (770) 232 35
©) (17,869) (2,674) 5,480 820
(17,992) (2,693) 28,742 4,302
() (40, 350) (6,039) 153 23
(41,155) (6,160) 39,634 5,932
@) (60,168) (9,005) 9,221 1,380
) (69, 364) (10,382) (529,912) (79,312)
) (71,509) (10,703) (11,297) (1,691)
(19,934) (2,984) 25,632 3,836
2,434,023 364,300 (1,096,246) (164,075)
19,989,007 2,991,755 10,694,517 1,600,648
300 45 1,207 181
85,538 12,802 676 101
(117) (18) (3,735) (559)
20,074,728 3,004,585 10,692,665 1,600,371
1,283,497 192,101 10,445,456 1,563,371
(15,726,764) (2,353,825)  (15,224,322) (2,278,624)
(5,639,401) (844,049) (5,908, 640) (884,346)
(20,082, 668) (3,005,773)  (10,687,506) (1,599,599)
215 32 1,568 235
(7,725) (1,156) 6,727 1,007
7,729 1,157 1,002 150
4 1 7,729 1,157
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CoCo
S&P BBB-
Baa3
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
62.83 57.02
2024 10 31
4,092,639 23,174,933 2024
10 31
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13,399,009 28,405,917
2023 10 31
12,091 27,385
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2024 10 31
135,168,368 135,168,368
30,428 30,428
135,168,368 30,428 135,198,796
2024 10 31
2024 10 31
3,380,641 3,380,641
3,380,641 3,380,641
2023 10 31
2023 10 31
136,829,418 136,829,418
20,639 20,639
136,829,418 20,639 136,850,057
2023 10 31
2023 10 31
946,618 946,618
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2024 10 31
@ @
2
o @
Australia & New Zealand
Banking Group Ltd v - 7 v
Morgan Stanley & Co - (1,689,051) (1,689,051) (1,689,051)
State Street Bank & Trust Co. 27,042 (1,691,590) (1,664,548) (1,664,548)
UBS AG 3,309 - 3,309 3,309
30,428 (3,380,641) (3,350,213) (3,350,213)
@
@
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GSAM
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2024 10 31 2023 10 31
GSAMI 37,456 43,742
NAV 0.60
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2,000
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100,000
100 100
100
*
2022 10 31 316,767 1,013,039 224,375 515,495 44,981
9,298 17,196 30,890 56,545 1,520
(45,461) (81,995) (25,313) (36,313) (4,935)
2023 10 31 280,604 948,240 229,952 535,727 41,566
18,400
(39,762) (73,308) (22,618) (32,100) (41,566)
2024 10 31 240,842 874,932 207,334 522,027
* 2024 10 15
NAV
NAV
NAV NAV
2024 10 31
NAV NAV
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31,622,914 36.14 48,279,335 55.18
33,806,001 163.05 * *
36,749,398 70.40 * *
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2023 10 31

NAV NAV
30,260,354 107.84 47,793,203 170.32
33,150,670 34.96 52,358,168 55.22
33,688,935 146.50 * *
35,980,468 67.16 * *
2,480,614 59.68 2,346,834 56.46
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2024 10 31
20
NAV
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
2023 10 31
20
NAV
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0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
0.0 0.0
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2024 10 31 2023 10 31
—75
NAV
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
(2.3%) 2.4% (1.6%) 1.6%
(0.9%) 0.9% (0.5%) 0.5%
(0.3%) 0.4% (0.2%) 0.3%
(3.5%) 3.7% (2.3%) 2.4%
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2024 10 31
2 2 4
135,198,796 135,198,796
345,373 345,373
2 135,544,171 135,544,173
3,380,641 3,380,641
426,989 426,989
3,807,630 3,807,630
2023 10 31

7,716 13 7,729

136,850,057 136,850,057

28,163 28,163

220,799 220,799

7,716 137,099,032 137,106,748
946,618 946,618

12,279 12,279

586,810 586,810

1,545,707 1,545,707
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5,694,594 97,245,216 104,453,671 1,213,874 208,607,355
5,694,594 97,245,216 104,453,671 1,213,874 208,607,355
3,559,049 3,559,049
3,559,049 3,559,049

2023 10 31
15,359,209 177,733,279 35,754,786 6,292,245 235,139,519
15,359,209 177,733,279 35,754,786 6,292,245 235,139,519
3,759,306 3,759,306
3,759,306 3,759,306

NAV
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
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135,168,368 136,829,418
30,428 20,639
- 28,163
284,215 219,242
61,158 1,557
135,544,173 137,106,748
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
101.64 100.93
USD Accumulation Class
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
Credit Agricole SA -* 5.79
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2024 10 31 2023 10 31
102.61 100.94
(2.61) (0.94)
100.00 100.00
2024 10 31 2023 10 31 12.89
17.11 2024 10 31 31
47.96 44 .84
S
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
AA - 0.43
A 16.48 9.42
BBB 70.56 77.67
BB 10.27 7.86
(1.10) 1.05
3.79 3.57
100.00 100.00
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12
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.(1) 2 0.00(® 13 0.00(®
Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.(2) 1 0.00(® 1 0.00(®
Sumitomo Mitsui Banking
1 0.001® 7,715 0.01
Corporation(?)
4 0.00(® 7,729 0.01
(¢8
@
€] 0.005
13
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
AUD 1.52672 1.57940
EUR 0.92111 0.94607
14
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
15
2024 10 31 2023 10 31
16
2024 10 31
17
18
2025 23
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GS
2024 10 31
698,899 133,895,149 101.64
USD Accumulation Class
1,273,219 Uss$ 1,273,219 0.97
Class X
135,168,368 102.61
/ /
07/01/2025 usb 37,125 AUD 56,528 Australia & New Zealand 77 0.00
Banking Group Ltd
07/01/2025 usD 433,309 AUD 656,098 UBS AG 3,309 0.00
07/01/2025 usb 965,021 AUD 1,431,180 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 27,042 0.02
30,428 0.02
/ /
07/01/2025 AUD 47,890,765 uUsD 33,078,678 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (1,691,590) (1.29)
07/01/2025 AUD 47,890,765 UsD 33,076,140 Morgan Stanley & Co (1,689,051) (1.28)
(3,380,641) (2.57)
135,168,368 102.61
30,428 0.02
(3.380,641) (2.57)
(81,612) (0.06)
131,736,543 100.00

AUD
usb
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GS
2023 10 31
803,251 136,817,744 100.93
USD Accumulation Class
11,674 Uss$ 11,674 0.01
Class X
136,829,418 100.94
/ /
21/11/2023 usD 72,559 AUD 114,367 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 100 0.00
21/11/2023 usb 129,569 AUD 200,049 Morgan Stanley & Co. 2,825 0.00
2171172023 usD 845,710 AUD 1,315,482 Westpac Banking Corp 12,264 0.01
21/11/2023 usb 899,724 AUD 1,411,605 Australiaand New Zealand 5,379 0.01
Banking Group Ltd
06/12/2023 usD 43,821 EUR 41,329 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 71 0.00
20,639 0.02
/ /
2171172023 AUD 613,926 usD 396,348 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (7,385) (0.01)
21/11/2023 AUD 102,853,334 USD 66,062,902 CitibankNA (898,464) (0.66)
14/12/2023 EUR 1,200,844 usD 1,292,052 Morgan Stanley & Co. (20,270) (0.02)
14/12/2023 EUR 1,200,844 uUsD 1,291,044 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (19,263) (0.01)
21/11/2023 usb 472,818 AUD 748,070 Royal Bank of Canada (1,134) (0.00)
06/12/2023 usD 30,406 EUR 28,819 UBS AG (102) (0.00)
(946,618) (0.70)
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Financial Position
As at 31 October 2024

Hotes 31-Oct-2024 31-0ct-2023
Assetls
Current Assets
Financial assets at fair value through proft or loss 3{c)h 4 $135,198,795 $136,850,057
Receivables:
Investments sold 2 - 28,163
Expense reimbursement 284 215 219,242
Other assets 61,158 1,557
Cash and cash equivalents 3 {d), 12 4 7729
Total Assets $135544,173 137,106,748
Liabilities
Curant Liabilities
Fimancial Babilities at fair value through profit or loss 3(c) 4 $3,380,641 59456 618
Payables:
Units redeemed 38 211.879 26,858
Investments purchased 2 - 12,279
Audit fees 683,463 53,806
Investment management fees 7 {a) 34, 250 85,067
Transfer agent fees 7 ie) 26,563 44 432
Legal fees 24,083 65,238
Agent company fees Tih 23,103 94 612
Printing fees 11,508 28,900
Custodian service fees T {c) 8.710 11,068
Administralor fees 7 (ch 4,167 4,167
Trustee fees 7 ic) 1.857 1,667
Distribution feas 7 (d} = 59,254
Manager feas 7 (b} - 40 350
Miscellaneous fees 15,547 35,481
Total Liabilities (excluding Net Assets Attributable to
Holders of Redeemable Participating Units) $3.807,830 §1,545,707
MNet Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable
Participating Units $134,736,543 $135,561,044

The sccompanying nofes fom an mbegmal part of the fnanoal Saternents
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024

Notes 31-Oct-2024 31-0ct-2023

Income

Interest income 3 (b} 3300 $1,207
Dividend income (b} 83,538 Gre
Other incorme 35526 -

Met realized gainf{loss) on financial assets and financial
liabilties at fair value through profk or loss on:
Imvestments 753,830 {105,958)
Foreign currency contracts 3,974 363 (2,220, 25832)
Met change in unrealzed gaind{loss) on financial assets and
financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss on:

Imvestm ents 15,355,828 9,363,730

Foreign currency contracts (2.423,066) 1,108,933
Het Income $17,831,428 $8,069,345
Operating Expenses
Distribution fees 7 (d} 839,857 846,368
Agent company fees Tifh 277788 287,140
Investment management fees T (&) 67,172 143,570
Audit fees &7,064 68,374
Manager fees 7 (b} 30,350 40,504
Legal fees 29 688 40,235
Administrator fees T e 25,000 25,000
Custodian service fees 7 (e 22,745 34,151
Trustee fees T {e) 10,000 10,000
Printing fees 2,962 4,728
Transfer agent fees T (e} 2,000 2,000
Interest expense 3 (b} 117 3735
Miscellaneous expense 13,503 22,034
Met Operating Expenses $1,388,237 $1,577,839
Met Income from Operations $16,443,191 $6,491,506

Finance Costs:
Distributions to participating Unitholders 31(g), 10 5,639,401 5,908 840

Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from Operations §10,803,790 $562,866

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of 2he (nancal gaterments
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024

Motes 31-Oct-2024 31-Oct-2023

Met Assels Altributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating

Units at Beginning of Year 5135561 041 £130.714,134
Total proceeds from redeemable participating Units issued 8 1,283,497 10,302,893
Total payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed ) (15,811,785) {15,035,852)
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable

paricipating Units from cperations 10,803 790 582 B56
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End $134,736,543 $135,561,041

The sccompanmying nodes fomn an mbegml part of he fnanoal Saternents 12
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Statements of Cash Flows
Far the Year Ended 31 October 2024

Hotes 31-Oet-2024 31-Oet-2023
Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable
participating Units from operations $10,803,790 $582 856
Adjustment for:
Exchange gainsflosses) on cash {215) {1.562)
Distributions to participating Unitholders 3 (g), 10 5,639,401 5,908,640
Interast income (200} {1,207}
Dividend income (85 538) (676)
Interast expanse 117 3.735
Tatal $16,357,255 $6,491,790
Net {Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets:
Receivables:
Imvesiments sold 2 28,163 190,154
Expense reimbursement (64.973) (93,144)
Other assets 159,601) {1,557}
Fimancial assets at fair value through profit or loss 1.651.281 9,840,532
Met Increase/{Decreass) in Operating Liabilities:
Payables:
Investments purchased 2 (12,279} (198,513)
Administrator fees 7 (e - (4.166)
Trustee fees 7 {c) i (833)
Custodian service fees 7ie) {1,358) (8,385)
Audit fees (5,143) 32
Transfer agent fees 7ie) (17,868) 5,480
Printing fees (17.992) 28,742
MManager feas 7ib) (40,350} 153
Legal fees (41,155} 30,634
Irvestment management fees 7 (a) (60, 168) 9.2
Digtribution feas 7 {d} (B9,384) (520.912)
Agernt company fees Tin (71,509} (11,297)
Miscellaneous feas {19,934) 25,6832
Financial kabilities at fair value through profit or loss 7434023 {1.096,246)
Cash Provided byf{Used in) Operating Activities $19.989,007 $10,684,517
Interest received 00 1,207
Dividend recetved 85,538 676
Interest paid {117} {3,735)
Met Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities $20,074,728 $10,692 865
Cash Flows From Financing Activities:
Proceeds received from redeemable particpating Units issued & 1,283,487 10,445,455
Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed 8 {18,728, 754) {15,224,322)
Distributions to participating Unitholders (5.639.401) (5,908 640)
Met Cash Provided byi{Used in) Financing Activities $(20,082,668) $(10,687,506)
Exchange gainsfiosses) on cash 215 1,568
Met Increasefidecrease) in cash (7, 725) 6,727
Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year 7. F28 1,002
Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year $4 $r.720

Thig MLOIMpaMyHL] NSRS MO an I':I"']'Tli part of 2he Tnancal Saberments
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
Fnr_ the Year En:_lu:.'r_ 3_1 October 2;:24

organization

Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund {the "Trust’) is a separate sub-trust of the Mizuho G5 Investment Unit Trust (the
“Master Trust’), a Cayman lslands Unit trust establizhed by the Trust Deed dated 16 April 2010 (as supplemented or
amended fom time to ime) batween Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited (in such capacity, the
“Trustes”) and C5 (Cayman) Limited (in such capacity, the "Manager), The Trust is organized as a part of & “mastier-
feeder” structure.

Gaoldman Sachs Asset Management, L.P. ("GSAM7), a related party of tha Trust and The Galdman Sachs Group, Inc.
{“Goldrman Sachs”), serves as the Trust's Investrment Manager (the “Investment Manager”) pursuant to an investrent
management agreement (Managerment Agreement”). The Investment Manager is responsible for oversesing and
menitoring the day-to-day operations of the Trust’s afairs regarding their investments.

The Investment Manager has appomted Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co, Lid. ("GSAMCY and Goldman
Sachs Asset Management Intermational (TGSAMIT) as Investment Advisors, GSAMC and GSAMI provide the Trust with
continuous professional investment advice, and efects and manages all transactions on behalf of the Trust

The Units of the Trust offered (the “Units") will only be offered to Non-U.5. persons. Units are not being. and will not
be, offered for sale in the L1.5. or its territories or possessions or to LS. persons, and Units may net be transferred to
or hedd for the beneft of LS, persons,

The Trust commenced operations on the following dates;

Cinss of Units Commenzement Dates
ALID Accumulalion Class 14 May 2090
B0 Dastrbution Class 14 May 2090
LISD Accyrnudalioen Class 14 Mayy 2090
LIS0 Disbnbwtion Ciass 14 May 2090
EUR DCiabribsudicn Class® 13 My 2011

* Clags EUR Deytrioution Class was fully redeemed on 15 Ociober 2024

The fnancial staterments are presented in USD ("United States Dollar”), the Trust's functional and presentation currency.
The Investrnent Manager considers that this currency most accurately represents the economic effects of the underying
transactions, events and coenditions of the Trust.

The Trust hedges the currency exposure of the AUD Accurnulation Class, the AUD Distribution Class and the EUR
Distribution Class {sach, a “‘Hedged Class"} to their respactve currency.

The Trustwill be terminated on 15 October 2028 unless, the Trustee and the Manager, in consultaton with the Investment
Manager, declare in writing that such date shall be changed to some later date specified therebry.

Investment Objective

The investment chjectve of the Trustisto seek to provide Unitholders with a long-term total return consisting of income
and capital gains. The Trust will seek to achieve itsinvestment objective by allecating all, or substantially all ofits assals
to a U.S. Dollar denominated class of units in Global Subordinated Debt Securities Sub-Trust (the “Master Fund), a
separate sub-trust of the Goldman Sachs Investment Unit Trust, a Cayman Islands unit trust managed by Goldman
Sachs Asset Management LP. ("G5AM™). Duetothis investment cbjective, investons are subjedt to cortain unique risks.
The Trust's investments in other unds are subject to the terms and conditions of the respective investee fund = offering
documentation.

The investment cbjective of the Master Fund is to provide Unstholders with a long-term total return consisting of income
and capital gains through investing in a dwversified portfolio consisting mainly of subordinated debt securites and
senior debt secunties and partally of preferred securies and Contingent Capital Securities ("CoCos”) issued manly
by fmancial msttutions. The Master Fund may invest in corporate bonds or subordinated debt securities rssued by
corporations other than financial institutions, Under normal circunstances, the fued-income secunties acquired by the
Master Fund are expected to have a credt rating measured by the Investment Manager at the time of investmeant,
equal to or greater than a BEB- rating by S&P Global Ratings or a Baa3 rating by Moody's Investors Service, Inc. or the
equivalent rating by another U.5. nationally recognized statrstical ratings organization. The Master Fund's Investment
Manager intends to sesk to pradominantly hedge the assets of the Master Fund which are not dencminated in U5,
Dollars into LS. Ddllars.
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024

Investment Objective (continued)

The Trust held 62.83% and 57.02% of the Master Fund's net assets at 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023,
respectivedy

The Trust imvests into the Master Fund. Total subscriptions and redemptions made by the Trust into the Master Fund
during the year ended 31 October 2024 were USD 4,092 639 and U SD 23 174,933, respectively. As at 31 October 2024,
there were no capital commitment obligations and the Trust had no unsetted purchases or sales with the Master Fund.
Total subscriptions and redemptions made by the Trust into the Master Fund during the year ended 31 October 2023
were USD 13,386,008 and USD 28 405,017, respectively. As at 31 October 2023, there were no capital commitment
obligations and the Trust had USD 12,081 due to the Master Fund for unsettied purchases and USD 27,385 due from
the Master Fund for unsettied sales.

The Trust invests into the Master Fund by purchasing the Master Fund's redesmable participating shares. The Master
Fund allows redemption s of these shares on any business day,

Mowvements in the fair value of the Master Fund's portfolio and comesponding movements in the fair value ofthe Master
Fund may expose the Trust to a loss.

Summary of Material Accounting Policies
Financial Statements
Basis of Preparation of Financial Sfaterments

The preparation of the financial staternents iz in accordance with Intemational Financial Reporting Standards as
issued by the Intemnational Accounting Standards Beard {"IFRS Accounting Standards”). The finandial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention as modified by the revaluation of financial assets and liabilities
(ncluding dervative instruments) at fair value through preft or loss, The preparation of the financial statements
requires managemeant o make certain estimates and assumptions that may afect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes. Actual results may differ from those estimates,

i. New standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1
Jantary 2024 and were effective or applicable to the Trust

The Trust adopted Disclosure of Accounting Policies (Amendments to 145 1 and IFRS Practice Statement Z) on 1
January 2024, Although the amendments did not result in any changes to the u:umhng policies themseh/es, they
impacted the accounting policy information disclosed in the financial statements

The amendments require the disclosure of ‘material’ rather than ‘significant’ accounting policies. The amendments
also provide guidance on the application of materiality to disclosure of accounting policies, assisting entites to provide
useful, entity-specific accounting policy information that users need to understand cther information in the financial
statements.

Thera are no cther standards, amendments or interpretations to existing standands that are efective for the financial
year beginning 1 January 2024 that would be expected to have material impact on the financial statements of the Trust.

i New standards, amendments and interpretations issued that are relevant to the Trust's financial
statements, but are not effective until eure dates

There are no new standards, interpretations of amendments to existing standards that are not yet efective that would
be expected to have a significant impact on the Trust.
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024

3, Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
by Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses

The Trust records its imvestment transactions on a trade date basis. Realized gains and losses are based on the First
In Firgt Cut ("FIFO") method, Dividend income and dividend expense are recorded on the ex-dividend date and interest
income and interest expenze are accrued over the life of the investment. Overdraft expenzes which are accrued
as incurred, if any, are mcluded i nterast expense. Interest incame meludes accretion of market discount, original
issue discounts and amortization of premiums and is recorded into income over the life of the underlying nvestment.
Interest income and dividend income are recognized and presented on a gross basis before withholding tax, if any,
in the Staternents of Comprehensive Incoma. Interest income includes interest from cash and cash equivalents.
Relmbursement of expenses |s represented in the Statements of Comprehensive income, if amy.

Crperating expenses are recognized on an accrual basis,
Transaction costs, when incurred, are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

The Trust will bear all of s cperating expenses and the inflial and ongoing expenses incurred in connection with the
offer and sale of Units, including printing costs, marketing costs, legal fees, expenses incurred in connection with the
review of subscription agreements and related documentation and other expenses of the Trust, the Manager, the
Trustes, the Investment Manager, the Distributor, any Sub-Destributor and the Administrator,

The Master Fund fnances its operations by issuing redeemable shares which are puttable at the halder’s eption and
-':llig:s the ;Inlddﬂ to & proportional stake in the respective Trust's net assets, The Trust holds redeemable shares in
the Master Fund,

The Trust's maximum expesure to loss from its interests in the Master Fund is egual to the total fair value of its
immestments in the Master Fund.

Cnce the Trust has disposed of i#s shares in the Master Fund the Trust ceases to be exposed 1o any risk from the
Master Fund,

As at 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, the net asset value ("NAVT) of the Master Fund was USD 213122028
and USD 238,938,978, respectively.

[£4] Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Falr Value through Profit or Loss
i Classification

The Trust classfies its mvestments based on both the Trust's business model for managing those financial assets
and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The portfolio of financial assets is managed and
performance is evaluated on a fair value basis. The Trust is pimarily focused on fair value information and uses
that information to as305% the assels’ performance and to make decisions, The Trust has not taken the option to
imevocably designate any equity secuwrities as fair value through other comprehensive incorme. The contractual cash
flows of the Trust's debt securities are solely principal and interest, however, these securities are neither held for
the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for sale. The
eollection of contractual cash flows is only incidental to achieving the Trust's business model’s objective. Consequently,
all imvestments are measured at fair value through profit or loss.

i Recogmtion arnd Derecogrifion

The Trust recoghizes Mnanclal assets and financeal labilites an the date it becames a paity to the contractusl provisiens
of the investment. Purchases and sales of financial assets and financial liabilities are recognized using trade date
accounting. From trade date, any gains and losses arising fom changes in fair value of the financial assets or financial
ligbilities are recorded in the Staterents of Comprehensive Income.

Financial assets are derecognized whaen the rights to receive cash flows from the Investments have expired and the
Trust has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (conti nued)
i Fair Value Measurement Principles

Under IFRS Accounting Standard 8, classification and measurement of debt azsets will be driven by the entity's business
madel for managing the financial aszets and the contractual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. A debt
instrument may be measured at amortized cost if the objective of the business model is to hold the financials asset
for the collection of the contractual cash flows and the contractual cash flows under the instrument solely represents
payments of principal and intarest ("SPPI").

A debt instrument is measured at fair value through comprehensive income if the objective of the business model is
to hold the financial asset both to collect contractual cash fiows from SPPI and to sell. All other debt instrunments: must
be recognized at fair value through profit or loss, An entity may howeves, at initial recognition, srevocably designate
a financial asset as measured at fair value through proft or loss if doing so eliminates or significantly reduces a
mgdsy rement or recognition inconsistency.

Derivative and equity instruments are measured at fair value through proft or loss unhess, for equity instruments not
held for trading, an imevecable option iz taken to measure at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Under IFRS Accounting Standard 9 the Trust's financial assets and labilties continues to be initially recorded at their
transaction price and then measured at fair value subsequent to initial recognition. Gains and losses ansing from
changes in the fair value of the financial assets or financial Babilities at fair value through profit or loss’ category are
presented in the Statements of Comprehensive Income in the peried in which they arise.

Financial assets classified as receivables are camied at amortized cost. if any. Financial habilties, other than those
al fair value through profi or loss, are measured at amortized cost, Financial liabilties arising from redeemabie Units
issued by the Trust ara camied at the redemption amount representing the Unitholders” right to a residual amount of the
Trust's Met Azsets Atributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units ("Met Assats™).

The fair value of all securities and denvatives is determined acconding to the following policies:

(1) Exchange Listed Assets and Lisbiities

The fair value of exchange traded financial investments, comprising commen stock and shori-term investments, is
based upon quoted market prices at the year end date without any deduction for estimated futwre transaction costs.

(2 Shares in Coflective Imestment Schemes

The fair value of investments in open-ended mvestment funds, including collective investment schemes, is based
upon the offical published MNet Asset Value ("MAV") per share as suppied by the administrative agent of the funds in
accordance with valuabon palicy of applicable funds as outlined in their Ofenng Mesmorandurm,

A structured enfity is an entity that has been designed so that voting or similar rights are not the deminant factor in
deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voling nghts relate to administrative tasks only and the relevant
activities are directed by means of contractual arrangements, A structured entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities, {b) a narrow and well-defined objective, such as to provide imvestment
opportunities for investors by passing on risks and rewards associated with the assets of the structured entity to
investars, (c) insufficient equity to parmit the structured entity to finance its actvities without subordinated financial
support and (d) financing in the form of multiple contractually linked instruments to imvestors that create concentrations
of credit or other risks (ranches).

(1) Derivatives

A dervative is an instrurment whose fair value is derived from an underlying instrument, index reference rate or a
combination ofthese factors. Derivative instruments may be privately negotiated contracts which are often referred to
as over the counter (OTC") dervatives or they may be listed and traded on an exchange. Dervative contracts may
imvolve future commitrments to purchase or sell financial instruments or commedities at specified terms on a specified
date, or to exchange interest payment streams or currencies based on a noticnal or contractual amount.
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

i Fair Value Measurement Principlas (cortinued)

(ii3) Derivalives (contimued)

Derivative contracts are stated at fair value and recognized as financial assets and financial liabdities on the Statements
of Financial Position. Gains and bosses resulting from the change in the fair value are reflected on the Statements of

Comprehensive income as a component of change in unreakized gainf{loss). Realized gains or losses are recorded on
termination or from periodic cash flow payments.

(e}  Forward Forewgn Currency Confracts

In a forward foreign currency contract, the Trust agrees to receive or deliver a fiwed guantity of one cumency for ancther,
at @ pro-determined price #t a Ature date. Purchases and sales of forward foreign curmency confracts having the same
notional value, setlerment date, counterparty and right to settle net are generally ofset (which result in a net foreign
currency position of zero with the counterparty) and any realized gaing or losses are recognized on trade date,

Forward foreign currency contracts are valued at mid forward rate by third party pricing service providers.

{ii4)  Debf Securdies

Debt securities, comprising corporate debt, government debt, mortgage related debt and municipal debt are valued on
the basis of dealer supplied guotations or by using a third party pricing service.

=] Securibies Furchased under Agreements fo Resel

Securities purchased under agreements to resell (repurchase agreements’) are transactions whereby the Trust
acquires a security for cash subject to an obligation by the counterpasty to repurchase, and the Trust to resell the
security at an agreed upon price and time. In connection with these transactions, with the exception of tri-party
repurchase agreements and cvemight repurchase agreements, the Trust takes possession of securities collateralizing
the repurchase agreement. The Trust is permitted to deliver or re-pledge these securities throwgh reverse repurchase
agreements. The collateral iz marked to market daily to help ensure that the market value of the assels remains
sufficient to protect the Trust in the event of default by the seller. Securities purchased under agreements to resell are
carried at their contractual amounts plus accnued interest as the best estimate of fair value, Securities held as collateral
for tri-party repurchase agreements are maintained for the Trust in the Trust's account by the tri-party agent untl
maturity of the repurchase agreement.

(i) Meoney Market Imvestments
Money market investments are valuved at fair value based on amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

(7] Al Securdies and Demathes

If & quoted market price is not available from a third party pricing service or a dealer, or a quotation is believed
to be materially inaccurate, the fair value of the imvestrment is determined by using valuation bechniques. Valuation
techniques ndude the use of recent market transactions, refersnce o the current fair value of ancther imvestment that
is substantially the same, dizcounted cash fiow analyses or any other technigues that provide a reliable estimate of
pices cbtamed in actual market transactions.

Such securiies and derivatives shall be valued at their probable realization value as determined by a Valuer {the
“Waluer”), The Valuer during the years ended 31 Cctober 2024 and 31 October 2023 was Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC and
the valuation function was performed by Goldman Sachs Asset Management Division Controllers (AMD Controllers).

The investments have been valued in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles that require the use
of cortain estimates and assumpbons. Athough these estmates and assumptions ang based on the best available
information, actual results could be materially diferent from these estimates.

Thesa were no securites where the Valuer was used to dedesming fair value during the years ended 31 October 2024
and 51 October 2023,
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value through Profit or Loss (conti nued)
iw Transfers babween levels of the fair value herarchy

Transfers between levels of the fair value hierarchy, if any, are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the
reporting period.

Cash and Cash Equivalenis
Cash and cash equivalents {short term, highly quid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash

and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value), including time deposits and cerificates of deposits,
are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

Totel Cagh

Time and Cash

Cash Deposits  Egquivalents

UsD USDr UsD

31-Cht-24 2 2 4

31-0b-23 i3 T.116 77
Foreign Currency Translation

Transactions in foreign currencies ane translated at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect at the date of the
transaction, Assets and Babiliies of the Trust dencminated in foreign currencies are transiated into the functional
currency of the Trust at the foreign currency exchange rate in efect at the year end date,

Foreign currency exchange diferences arising on translation and realized gains and losses on disposals or settements
of assets and iabiltes are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. Foreign currency exchange gains
of losses relating to invesiments ak fair value through profit or loss and all other foreign currency exchange gains o
losses relating to monetary items, including cash, are reflected in the net realized gainfiloss) on investments or net
change in unrealized gainf{loss) on investments in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income.

Redeemable Units

Al redeemable participating Units issued by the Trust provides the Unitholders with the right to redeem for cash at
the value proportionate 1o the Unitholder's shase in the Trust's net assels on the redemption date. In accordance with
145 32, *Financial Instruments: Presentation,” such Units have been classified as a financial Bability at the value of
the redemplion amount in the Statements of Financial Position. The Trust is contractually obliged to redeem Units in
accordance with the Ofering Memorandum.

Distributicns Payable to the Holders of Redeemable Units

Distributions/Dividends payable on the redeemable participating shares are recognized in the Staternents of
Comprehensive Income as Finance Costs as the Trust's puttable instrumants are classified a5 liabilties.

Financlal Assets and Financial Liabllities at Falr Value throwgh Profit or Loss

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the amendment to IFRS Accounting Standard 13 “Fair Value
Measurament” are described below:

Level 1 = Unadjusted quoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for [dentical,
unrestricked assets or Eabilities,

Level 2 — Quoted prices in markets that are not active or financial instrurments for which significant inputs are cbzervable
{including but not limited to quoted prices for simiar securities, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatility and credit
spraads), sither directty or indrectly, This may include the Valeer's assumptions in determining fair value measuremant.

Level 3 = Prices or valuations that require significant uncbservable inputs (including the Valuer's assumptions in
determining fair value measuramant).
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024

Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

The level in the fair value hierarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorized in itz entirety shall be
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that iz significant to the fair valwe measurement in its entirety. For
this purpese, the significance of an input is assessed aganst the fair value measurement in s entirety. If a far
value measurement uses cbeervable inputs that require significant adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that
measurement is a Level 3 measurernent. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement

in its entiraty requires judgment, considenng factors specific to the assel or lability.

Az at 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, the fnancial assets at fair value through profit or loss contain investments
in undertying funds that have been fair valued in accordance with the policies set cut above.

The shares of the underlying funds are not publicly fraded; redemptions can only be made by the investor funds on the
redemption dates and are subject ta the required notice penods specified in the Offering Memorandum. As a result, the
carrying value of the underying funds may not be indcative of the value ultirmately realized on redemgption,

The fair value of the investments in the underlying funds is primarily based on the latest available redemgtion price as
reported by the administrater of the underlying funds. The investor funds may make adjustments to the value based en
considerations such as: lquidity of the investor funds’ holding in the undedying funds or their undarying investments,

the value date of the NAY provided and any restriciions on redemptions.

The foliowing tables show financial assets and fnancial liab&ties recognized at fair value, analyzed between the three

lewels describad previousty!

Financial Assets measured at fair valus

31-0et-2024
Far volud mepsuramaent af 21083004
Ll 1 LISD Lawal 2 LISD Loved 3 I_.I-}j : T-aull SN
Fmancssl assets of tar valus Ehrough protl or kss
Irwiesimerl Fufds 135,188 268 — — 135,168 363
Forward Forpgn Curmancy Conlracds - 304138 -— R ]
Tolal 135,166,363 J A48 == 135, 15, 56
Financial Liabdites measured at fair vaiue
F1-0ct-2024
Fair valug msasurmaent a1 21-0cf- 2004
L anis]| 1 l.]ﬁrJ L] 2 LISD Lanved 3 LIS Talal I.IF#.-
Financaal lisbdities ab far value Ihrowgh profd of loss
Foreiard Farsgn Cumency Contracd — 3 380 641 = 3 350681
Total — 3380 541 —- 3,380 541
Financial Assets measured at fair value
F1-0ct-2023
Fiuf valud imeasuramend & 21-04-3023
Ll 1 LESD Lewed 2 LISD Level 3 LISD Total Lk=th
Financssl assets af tair vals through proll or kss
Imvesimant Funds 138 820418 — - T36 82418
Fonward Foresgn Cumency Contracts — 20,634 — MGG
Tolal 136 E20 418 20,638 — 126 850 05T
Financial Liab@ities meazured at fair value
I-Dct-2023
Fair value measuremsnt at 31-0cl-2023
Leval 1 LUSD Lewval 2 LIS Lenral 3 LISCH Ttgl LISDY
Financesl lisbilities al fair vty through prof or loss
Feorweard Farsgn Cumency Contrads - BHEE1E — el A
Tolal — CUE E1E — B E1E
For further information regarding security characteristics see the Schedule of Investments.
0
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

Dwring the years ended 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, there were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2 and
Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for assets and Eabilities which were recorded at fair value.

Firnancial Assets and Financial Liabilities not carried af Fair value but for which fair value is disclosed

Cash and cash equivalents and cash overdralk are classified as Level 1. All cther assets and abilities not measured at
fair value but for which fair value is disclosed are classified as Level 2. Refer to the Statements of Financial Position for
a breakdown of assets and liabilities and to Mote 3 for a description of the valuation technigques.

The puttable value of redeemable paricipating Units is calcuiated based on the net dference bebween total assets
and all cther Eabilities of the Trust in accordance with the Trust's OFering Memorandum, These Uinits are not traded on
an active market. A demand feature is attached to these Unats, as they are redeamable at the Holders' option and can
be put back to the Trust at any dealing date for cash equal to proportionate Units of the Trust's NAY attributatde to the
Units class. The fair value is based on the amount payable on demand, dizscounted from the first date that the amount
could be required to be paid. The impact of discounting in this instance is not raterial. As such, Level 2 is deemed to
be the most appropriate categonzation for Met Assets Attributable to the Holders of Redeemable Participating Units.

Offsetting Financlal Assets and Financial Liabilities
Dermaties

In order to better define i contractual rights and to secure nghts that will help the Trust mitigate s countenparty risk,
the Trust may enter into an Intemational Swaps and Derivatives Association, Inc. Master Agreement (*ISDA Master
Agresment’) of similar agresments with its dervative contract counterparties. An |SDA Master Agreement is @ bil ateral
agreement between the Trust and a counterparty that governs OTC derivatives, including foreign exchange contracts,
and typically contains, among other things, collateral posting terms and netting provisions in the event of a default and/
or termination event. The provisions of the IS0 Master Agreement typically permit a single net paymentin the event of
a default (close-out netting) or simitar event, including the bankruptcy or insolvency of the counterparty.

Collateral and margin requirements differ between exchange traded derivatives and OTC derivatives. Margin
requirements are estabfished by the broker or clearing house for exchange-traded and centrally cleared derivatives
{financial futures contracts, options and centrally cleared swaps) pursuant to the governing agresments for those
instrument types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess of the minimum in certain crcumstances. Collateral terms ane
contract-specific for OTC derivatives {foreign currency exchange contracts, options and certain swaps). For derivatives
traded under an S04 Master Agreement, the coflateral requirernents are typically calculated by netting the mark-te-
market amount for each transaction under such agreement and comparing that amount to the value of any collateral
currently pledged by the Trust and the counterparty. Additionally, the Trust may be required to post additional collateral
te the counterparty in the form of initial margin, the terms of which wowld be outlined in the confirmation of the OTC
transaction,

Fer financial reponting purposes, cash collateral for OTC derivatives that has been pledged to cover obligations of the
Trust and cash collateral received from the counterparty, if any, is reported separately on the Statements of Financial
Position as collateral amounts due fomidue to broker. Non-cash collateral pledged by the Trust, if amy, is noted in the
Schedules of Investments. Generally, the amount of collateral due from or to a counterparty must exceed a minirmum
transfer amount threshold before a transfer is required to be made. To the extent amounts due to the Trust from its
counterparties are not fully collateralized, contractually or ctherwise, the Trust bears the risk of loss from counterparty
nonperformance. The Trust attempts to mitigate counterparty risk by only entening into agresments with counterpartios
that it believes to be of good standng and by monitoring the financial stabdity of those counterparties.

Additionalty, the netting of assets and labilities and the ofselting of collateral pledged or received for OTC derivatives
are based on contractual netting/set-off provisions in the IS0W Master Agreement or similar agresments, However, in
the event of a default or insolvency of a counterparty, a court could determine that such rights are not enforceable due
to restrictions or prohibitions against the right of setoff that may be imposed due to a paicular jurisdiction's bankruptey
or insohency laws.

The following table st forth the Trust's net exposure for dervative instruments that are subject to enforceable master
netting arrangements o similar agreements at the year endad 31 October 2024,

M
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Offsefting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)

Derivatives (continued)
F1-Oct-2024
Ciri vty Asatal'h Darivatnoe Liabilmies’
Net Darivatiee  Collateral
Aty (Receved) Nt
_Counsrparty Foraares Forwands [Libilfies) Fiedged™ Amount’:
Austata & Mew Zasand
Danidng drap Lk T - r - i
Mpe gies Slankny & G - £ B ) et ST
State Eae Bark & Trm G FLETH T 1,864,548 o S
LS AD 1,3 ] 134
Jivia WAH [EECT (RS IE B F L

0 Gk, AmeOurts arvaialne for offsef Dut nok retted in The Statemerts of Finandial PosBions
@ Nt o oot represends the net amount doe (Bo) from: comtenpacty in the évent of a default based on the contrachss set.off sghts undéer e agreement et
amount sxciudes any over-Colasmired amounts

The Trust's net exposure to denvative instruments was immaterial as it was below 1% of Net Assets as at 31 October
2023,

Taxation

There are at present no corporation, income, capital gaing, profits or other taxes in the Cayman |slands which would
apply to the profits in respect of the Trust. Mor are there gift, estate or inhertance taxes in the Cayman Islands. The
Trustes has applied for and has received from the Govemor in Cabinet of the Cayman lslands an undertaking n
accordance with Section B1 of the Trusts Act (as amended) that for a period of S0 years from the date of the creation
of the Master Trust no taw which is thereafer enacted in the Cayman |slands imposing any tax or duty to be levied en
income or on capital assets, gains or appreciation or any tax in the nature of estate duty or inhertance tax shall apply to
the property comprised in or any income anising under the Trust o to the Trustes or the Unitholders thereof in respect of
amy such property or incoma; provided that a Unitholder who is at any time resident or domiciled in the Cayman |slands
{other than any cbject of a chantable trust or power or an exempted or ordinary non-resident company inconporated
in the Cayman Istands) shall be liable in and in respect of such time to all and any tax and duty as if such undertaking
had never bean given and nothing in the relevant section of the Trusts Law shall be construed as exempling any such
person resident or dormiciled in the lslands from any law imposing any tax or duty referred to in the Trusts Act.

The Master Fund Trustee has recerved a similar undertaking in respect of the Master Fund.

The Trust invests in Securities issued by entities which ane domiciled in countries other than the Cayman Islands, Marry
of these foraign countries have tax laws which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non-residents,
such as the Trust. Typically, these capital gains taxes are required to be determined on a selfassessment basis and,
therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Trust's brokers on a “withholdng” basis.

In accordance with LAS 12, Income Taxes. the Trustis requared to recognize a tax liabdity when &t is probable that the
tex laws of foreign countries require a tax liability to be assessed on the Trust's capital gains sourced from such foreign
country, assuming the relevant taxing authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and circumstances.

Thee tax lability is then measured at the amount expected to be paid to the relevant taxation authorties using the tax
lawes and rates that have been enacted or substantivaly enacted by the end of the reparting perod. Thers 1S sometimes
uncertainty about the way enacted tax law is applied to ofshore investment funds. This creates uncertainty about
whether or not a tax lmbility will ultimately be paid by the Trust. Therefore when measuring any uncertain tax liabilities
management congsiders all of the relevant facts and cireumstances avadlable at the time which could influence the
lixefhood of payment, induding any formal or informal practices of the relevant tax authorities.

At 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, the Trust has measured uncertain tax liabilities and related mterest and
penalties with respect to foreign capital gains taxes at nil. VWhile this represents management’s best estimate, the
estirmated value could difer fom the amount ulimately payable,
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T. Significant Agreements and Related Parties
{a) Investment Manager and Advisory Fees

Under the terms of the Management Agreament, the Trust pays the Investment Manager a fee calculated at the rate of
0,1 0% par annum of the NAY of the Trust at each Valuation Day, which accrues daily, The investment management fee
will reduce the MAY of the Class of Units for which it relates. The investment management fee is generally paid monthly
in amears of a5 atherwise agreed batween the Trustee and the Investment Manages,

The imvestrent management fee payable by the Trust in respect of any Class of Units is payable in .5, Dollars based
upon an exchange rate determingd by a third party on the applicable measurement day, whether oficial or ctherwise,
which the Investment Manager deems appropriate,

The investment managament fae payable to the Investment Manager in respect of each Hedged Class subject to the
investment management fee is calculated based upon the NAY of such Hedged Class as determined in the relevant
Class Reference Currency and is payable in 1.5, Dollars based upon an exchange rate as of the applicable fes
determination date, whether official or otherwize, which the Investment Manager deems appropriate.

As compensation for senices rendered under the Investment Advisory Agreement, GSAM Japan receives a fee. In the
normal course of their oparations, the Trust may enter into transactions in securities, curmencies or other investments
with Galdman Sachs or Goldman Sachs affiliates. For the years endad 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, there
were no fees paid in connection with transactions entered into with Goldman Sachs affiliates.

The investment management fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the
years ended 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, respectvely,

For the Master Fund, the investrent manager fees are as follows:

Annual Fee

Trust Rate %
Glebal Subdrdinated Debt Securities Sub-Trust

up b LISD 500 milien 050%

Irom LSO S00 mikion to IS0 1 bihan 051%

in gecess of LESD 1 billion 0515

The Trust may imvest in the Goldman Sachs U355 Liquid Reserves Fund andfor the Goldman Sachs USS Treasury
Liquid Reserves Fund (the “Liquid Reserves Funds?), sub-funds of Goldman Sachs Funds, pic. These are collective
investment schemes promoted by the Investment Advisor which is organized by the Financial Regulater as an
Undertaking for Collecve Investments in Transferable Securties under the European Communities Regulatons 2003
{as amendad), The Trust will bear their proportionate share of all fees, including investment advisory fees, paid by the
Liquid Reserves Funds.

For the years ended 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, the investment advisory fees eamed on the Trust's
imvestrent in the Liquid Reserves Funds, if any, are immaterial,

The Investmment Advisor undertakes iwestment transactions with a number of counterparties including Goldman Sachs
Internaticnal and Goldman Sachs & Ce.

i) Manager Fees

The Manager or, upon delegation of such powers, the Investment Manager, the Sub-Distributcr, or the Agent Company
shall: (i} manage the assets of the Trust, (i) accept subscriptions and issue Units, (i) make distributions with respect
to the Uinits, (i) and efect repurchases of the Lints, (iv) make flings and reports under the Financial Instruments and
Exchange Law and (v) perform sueh other duties and take such other actions as are desceribed in the Trust Deed and
as may from time to time be required in connection with the management of the Trust.

The Manages will delegate its autharty to make investment decisions, and its obligations a5 to the investment restrictions
applicable to the Trust, to the Imvestment Manager and will delegate certain other functions to the Investment Manager,
any Sub-Distnbutor, and the Agent Company.
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024

Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)

Manager Fees (continued)

The Manager is ulimately owned by Interrust Corporate Services (Cayman) Limsted (TInterbrust™). Intertrust is a
subsidiary of Corporation Service Company, Intertrust holds a Trust License issued by the Cayman islands Monetary
Authority pursuant to the Banks and Trust Companies Law (as amended) of the Cayman Islands_

The Trust pays the Manager, solely out of the assets of the Trust, ficed and asset-based foes monthly in amears intially
limited to USD 41,000 per annum. The Manager is reimbursed solely out of the assets of the Trust for its reasonable
out-af-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the performance of its duties. The Manager's compensation
amangements and the Emitation of the per annum amount of the total compensation payable to the Manager that
is bame by the Trust may be modified as agreed between the Manager and the Trustes, with the consent of the
Investment Manager and the Agent Company, from time to time.

The manager fees are dizclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 October 2024
and 31 Octobar 2023, respectively.

Trustee, Custodian and Adminisirator Fees

The Trustee andior ite affiliates, including Brown Brothers Harriman & Co. (in such capacity, the “Administrater” and
in such capacity, the “Custodian”), (collectively *Brown Brothers Harriman®), are paid solely out of the assets of the
Trust including asset-based, transaction, senvicing and other fees as may be agreed upon from time to time with the
Investrnent Manager, Additionally, at month end, the securities for the Trust are segregated bazed on the ransaction
type and a fee rate is applied. The Trust pays such fees monthly in amears to (i) the Trustee inttially limited to USD
10,000 per annum, () the Custodian mitialty imited to LUSD 22,500 per annum, and (i) the Administratar initialty lmited
te USD 25,500 per annum.

Brown Brothers Hammiman is reimbursed solely out of the azsets ofthe Trust for their reasonable out-of pocket expenses
incumred in connection with the performance of their duties. Brown Brothers Hamiman's compensation arangements
and the im#aticn on the per annum amount of the total compensation that is borne by the Trust may be modified as
agreed by the agreements and the Investment Manager, with the consent of the Agent Company, Brewn Brothers
Harriman alse act in such capacities for the Master Fund and are paid in a manner similar to the manner as described
above, The Trust will indrectly bear, through its interest in the Master Fund, its pro rata share of such fees.

The trustes, custodian and administrator fees are disclozed in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income for the years
ended 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, respectively.

The fees reflected in the Statements of Comprehensive Income are net of an expense reimbursement, payable by
GSAMI, of USD 37,456 and LS 43,742, respectively.

Distribution Fees

The Manager acts as the Distibutor of the Units. The Manager has the power to appoint one or more Sub- Destributors
of the Units in Japan at its sole discretion pursuant to the Dstribution Agreement. The Trust pays the Distributor or the
applicable Sub-Distributer & fes, solaly out of the assats ofthe Trust, caleulated and paid on each calendar quarter in
amears, equal to one-quarter of 0.80% of the average value (based on daily NAV) of holdngs of Units held through
the applicable Sub-Distibutor during the refevant quarter. A Sub-Distebutor shall pay its own overhead costs and
expenses. A Sub-Distributor’'s compensation arrangements may be modified as agreed batweean Sub-Distributer and
the Manager in consultation with the Investrment Manager from time to time. The fees paid to the Distributor and the
Sub-Distributor are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 31 October 2024 and
31 October 2023, respectively.

Reqistrar and Transfer Agent Fees

CACEIS Bank S.A. acts as the Registrar and Transfer Agent of the Trust. The Trust pays the Registrar and Transfer
Agent, sabely out of the assets of the Trust a fed annual fes, payable guarterly, initially limited to USD 2,000 per
annum. The Regstrar and Transfer Agent is resmbursed solely out of the assets of the Trust for its reasonable out-
of-pocket expenses incurred in connection with the performance of its duties. The Registrar and Transfer Agent's
compensation arrangements and the linstation on the per annum amount of the total compensation payable to the
Registrar and Transfer Agent that is borne by the Trust may be modified as agreed between the Registrar and Transfer
Agent and the Trustee with the consent of the Investment Manager and the Agent Company from time to time.
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
For the Year Ended 31 October 2024

Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
Registrar and Transfer Agent Fees (continued)

The registrar and transfer agent fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehenssve Income for the years ended 31
Cetober 2024 and 31 October 2023, respectively. The fees included in the Statements of Comprehensive Income ane
net of an expensa reimbursement. payable by GSAMI, of USD 27,516 and USD 48 402, respectively.

Agent Company Fees

The Manager has appointed Mizuho Securities Co., Ltd, (n such capacity, the “Agent Comparry”) to act a5 an “Agent
Company” by the Japan Securities Dealers’ Association (“JSDA") in respect of the Trust pursuant to the agent company
agreement (the “Agent Company Agreement”).

The t Company is a registered type 1 financial instruments service provider pursuant to the Financial Instruments
and Exchange Law and engages in the investiment management business and the financial instruments dealing
business. Under the Agent Comparry Agreement, the Manager has appointed the Agant Compary in order to conngly
with Japanese law and specifically the Rules of Foreign Secunties Transactions as adopted by the JSDA.

Under the terms of the Agent Company Agreement, the Agent Company IS responsshle for such activities as defined
in the Rules of J5DA and Agent Company JSDA, publishing the NAV of the Trust and making available the financial
statements of the Trust in Japan.

Thee Trust pays the Agent Company, a fee, solely out ofthe assets ofthe Trust, calculated at the rate of 0.20% per annum
of the NAY of the Trust at each Valuation Day, which accrues daily and is payable quarterly in arrears. In addition, the
Trnast pays, upon request, out-of pocket expenses reasonabdy incurred in connection with the services to be rendered
by the Agent Company in its capacity as Agent Company. The Agent Company's compensation arrangemants may be
modified as agreed between the Agent Company and the Manager in consultation with the Investment Manager from
time to tima, The agent company fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended
31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, respectively.

Share Capital and Redeemable Panticipating Units

The minimum initial subscription for Units ofered hereunder is USD 100,000 (or the Class Reference Currency
eouivalent thereaf). The ndtial price per Unit /s AUD 100 for the ALD Accumulation Class (AUA) and ALD Distrbution
Class (AUD) WUnits, USD 100 for the U S0 Accumadation Class (LASA) and USD Distribution Class (LUSD) Units and EUR
100 for the EUR Distribastion Class (EUD) Units,

Subscriptions must be made in the curency of the Class of Units being purchased (either U_S. Dollars, Australian
Dollars or Eures, as applicable). However, the Trustee in consultation with the Imvestment Manager will have the
authority in its dizcretion, but shall not be obliged, to accept subseriptions in other cumencies and to comvert any
subscriptions not made in the appicable Class cumency to such Class cumency. Any such conversion will be based
upon an exchange rate determined by a third party on the applicable measurement day, whether oficial or otherwize,
which the Investment Manager deems appropriate,

Linits will be offered for sale on each business day at the NAY per Unit of the applicable elass.

Linits of the Master Fund are also redeemable at the option ofthe Unitholdar on demand upon notice given in accordance
with the terms of the Trust's Offening Memorandum.
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Share Capital and Redeemable Participating Units (continued)

The following summarizes the activity in the Trust's Units.

Class Class Class Class Class

AL ALD (1= uso ELD”

Balance 31 October 3022 318 8T 1,013.035 224376 B15458 44,881

Subsorpians of redesmalle pamopating Uinds B,288 17,198 30, B9 SE 545 1500

Redermpbions of rdesmabie pamapasng Links [LEELLE] (B1.59895) (25,313 (30313 [4.83%]

Eiplanes 31 Detabar 2023 280 B4 848 740 229,952 [ 41,566
Subsmpons of redesmahle patopatng Uins 19400

Redemptions of redesmabile partiopasing Lines kil ] 73,308 22518} £33 D) [#1.58E]
Balance 31 Oetobaer 2024 _iﬂﬁﬁ 207,504 ter .

" Chiks ELIDY wias Mulfy redeemda on 15 Ciciober 2024

MNAV per Unit

The consideration received or paid for receemable participating Units issued or re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of the Trust's MAY per redeemable participating Units at the date of the transaction.

The MAV and MNAV per Unit for each Unit class outstanding for the Trust are as follows:

F-Oct-2024
HAN Par Unit Met Assets MAY Per Unit
Unit Class Met Assets {in USD) {in LSO} {in lecal currency]  {in local cumency}
Class adla, 29553 230 12273 43 127 141 187 37
Cliss ALID e B4 48 779 335 5518
Class USA 33,308 001 163205 na” nfa
CRags LEsSD) 36 749 395 JO40 rua” rfa”
FMDet2023
HAY Per Unit Met Assets MHAY Per Unit
Unit Class Met Assets (in USD) {in LSS0} {im local currency] (inlocal cumency)
Clarss ALLA 30, 260,354 107 24 47,133 a3 17032
Class ALD 33150670 34 .98 52,358,168 5522
Class LISA 33 588 235 146550 nia* na®
Class L50 35 G50 A8 G716 nia* nia®
Clags ELID 2 480 514 5068 2 A6 B34 58 48
* lLesd mency iy S0
Dilution Adjust ment

Transactions in the shares of the Master Fund may be subject to a dilution adjustment. As at 31 October 2024 and 31
October 2023, the Master Fund did not have dilution adjustments.,

On any Dealing Day where there are net subscriptions or redemptions the Trustee may determine (based on such
reasonable factors as they see fit), including without limaation, the prevailing market condfions and the level of
subseriptions and redemplions requested by Unsthclders or potential Linitholders in relation to the size of the Master
Fund to apply & diution adjustment to the NV per Unit. This adustment is intended to pass the estimated cost
of underlying investment activity of the Master Fund to the active Unitholders by adjusting the MAW of the relevant
classes of Units and thus to protect the Master Fund's longterm Unstholders from costs associsted with ongoing
subseription and redemption activity, The dilution adjustment may take into account trading spreads on the Master
Fund's investments, the value of any Duties and Changes incurred as a result of trading and may algo include an
alliowance for market impact. The diution adustment may change from time to ime due to changes in these factors.,

Distributions

Distributions are made at the election of the Investment Manager and the amounts declared and paid for the years
ended 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023 are disclosad in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income when Met
Aszets Atfributable to the Holders of Redeemable Participating Units are classified as a financial lability.
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For the Year Endead 31 Qctober 2024

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks

The Trust's investing activities expose it to vanous types of risks that are associated with the financial investments
and markets in which they and the Master Fund invest. Theze may be both derivative and non-derivative financial
investments. The Trust's underlyng investrents are comgrrised of collective mwestment schemes and denvative
investments at the period end. The Trustes has appointed the Investment Manager to manage the investrment risks of
the Trust. The significant types of financial risks which the Trust is exposed to are market risk, Bguidity risk and credit
fisk. The Cffenng Memorandum provides details of these and other bypes of isk some of which are additional to that
information provided in these financial statements.

Asset allocation is determined by the Trust's imvestment Manager who manages the allocation of assets to achisve
the investment objective as detailed in Mote 2. Achievernent of the investment cbjective involves taking nisks. The
Investment Manager exercises judgment based on analysis. research and risk management technigues when making
investment decisions. Divergence from the benchmark andfor the target asset allocation and the composition of the
portfiolio s meonitored in accordance with the Trust's nsk management policy.

The masterfesder structure, and in parbicular the existence of mulbple imestment vehicles mvesting in the same
portfolio, presents certain unique risks to investors. The Trust may be matenally afected by the actions of ancther entity
investing in the Master Fund, For example, if another Unitholder of the Master Fund redeems some of all of its interests
in the Master Fund, the Master Fund and, in tum, the Trust, may axperience higher pro rata operating expenses,
theseby procucing lower retums. Similarly, the Master Fund may become less dverse due to redemptions from its
other Unitholders, resulting in increased portfolio risk. The Master Fund may restrict its investment activities or be
precluded from investng in certain mstruments due to regulatory restrictions on cartain of its direct or indrect investors
ot otherwise, which may have an adverse effect on the performance ofthe Master Fund, and, in turn, the Trust.

The rsk management policies emploved in relation to the Trust are detailed below:

Market Risk

The patential for changes in the fair value of the Trust's imvestment portfolio is referred to as market risk. Commenly
used categories of market risk inclede currency risk, interest rate risk and other price sk,

. Currency risk may result fom exposures to changes in spot prices, forward prices and volatilities of currency
rafes.
. Interest rate risk may result from exposures to changes in the level, slope and curvature of the varicus yield

curves, the volatility of interest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and credit spreads.

. Other price risk is the risk that the value of an investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices
other than those arising fom curmrency risk o interest rate sk and may result from exposures to changes in
the prices and volatilites of individual equities, equity baskets, equity indices, and commosdities.

The Trust's market risk strategy is diven by the Trust's invesiment risk and return objectives,

Market risk is managed through the application of risk budgeting principles. The Investment Advisor determines an
appropriate rigk target. commaonly refemred to as Tracking Error, employing a risk budgeting framewark.

A Markat Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs ("IMD MRA”) is responsible for independently monitoring, analyzing
and reporting the market nisks taken by the Investrment Advisors. IMD MRA uses a number of risk metrics to monitor the
market risks including monitering sensitivities, and Tracking Emor,

Details ofthe Trust's imvestment portfolio at the reporting date are disclosed in the Schedule of Investments_All individual
debt, collective investment schemes and derivative investrments are disclosed separately.

i Currency Risk

Tha Trust may invest in financial investments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies other than its
functional currency. Consequently, the Trust may be exposed to risks that the exchange rate of their functional currency
redative to other foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an adverse effect on the value of that portion of
the Truet's assels or liab#ties denominated in currencies other than it Brnctional currency, Please refer to the Schedule
of Investments which details the investrents in currencies other than the functional currency.

217/302



EDINETOOOO

OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1.
ta)

Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
Fur_ the ‘_rl_uu- En:_lqd_ 3_1 Qﬁahgr 2024

Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)

i) Currency Risk (contimied)

When an investor invests into a Unit class which is in a diferent currency to the baze currency of the Trustin which it
imvests, the currency risk of the investor will be different to the cumrency nizk of the Trust.

When an investor invests into a hedged share dass, which is in a differant cumency to the base curency of the Trust
and the Master Fund inwhich it invests, the Trust and the Master Fund hedges the currency risk on behalf of the hedged
share class. As the hedges are used solely to hedge the cumrency risk of the hedged share class, hedges at the Master
Fund are not included in the sensitivity analysis for the Trust's indirect exposure through the Master Fund. Realized
ins and losses attibutable to hadges are allocated to the relevant hedged share class, Certain Classes of the
rust are hedged to the Currency of that Class. However, hedging with the relevant Class currency is not necessarily
complete and each currency may be subject ko currency exchange fluctuation of the currency in which its investments
have bean issusd,

Share class level forwards on the Trust as well as hedges at the Master Fund are not included in the sensitivity analysis
unless they are part of the Trust's main strategy orifthere is a material unrealized appreciation/depreciation associated
with themn at year end.

Currency Risk a8 at 31-Oct-2024

Impact on NAY for 20% Currency
Curmency Appreciation Depreciation
EUR 0.0% 0%
B 0. 005
CAD 0.1y 0%
S 0.0 0.0%
Tatal Partfolios 00 0.0%

Currency Risk ag st 31-0ct-2023
Impact an MAY far 20% Currency

Currency Appreciation Depreciation
EUR 0.0 0%
GEP 0 s 0 0%
CAD 0. 0 LLLig ]
S 0. 0rs, 0%
LS 0,0 0%
Tatal Partfolio 0l 0.0%

The Trust had the following currency concentrations, including hedging, greater than +-5% of NAV as at 31 October
2024 and 31 October 2023,

Currency Currency
concentration concentration
Cumency I1Dct-2024 310ct-2023
AL a8 55% an S
28
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Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Miarket Risk {continued)
i) Currency Risk (contimied)

The Master Fund had the following currency concentrations, including hedging, greater than 5% of MA\V for the years
ended 31 Cctober 2024 and 31 Cetober 2023,

Currency Currency
concentration concentration
Currency I-Oet202d 31020023
JEY FOREET L=R- 5]
BRL 10 16% 10 S8

The Trust does not have any direct exposure to any of the above Master Fund dsclosed curencies.

{if) Interest Rate Risk

The yield on the Master Fund's (and indirectly, the Trust's) investments may be sensitive to changes in prevailing interest
rates, which may result in @ mismatch between the Master Fund's asset yield and borrowing rates and consequentty
reduce or eliminate income derved fom its investments, The Master Fund's Investment Manager will. in s sole
discretion, seek to predominantly hedge the interest rate exposure of the Master Fund. There can be ne assurance that
any interest rate hedgng will be efective. The value of ficed income securities will change in response to fectuations
in interest rates and currency exchange rates, Except to the extent that values are independantly afected by currency
exchange rate fluctuations, when interest rates decling, the value of ficed income securities genesally can be expected
to rise. Ifinterest rates ncrease, prices of fived income securties generally decline, reducing the value of the Master
Fund's (and indirectly, the Trust's) investments. A major change in intesest rates or a significant decline in the market
value of the Master Fund's (and indrectly, the Trust's) investments, or other market event, could cause the value of
the imeestments of the Master Fund's investors {and indirectly the Unitholders’ investments in the Trust), or its yield to
decline. As interest rates decline, the issuers of mortgage-related secunties hald by the Master Fund may pay principal
earlier than scheduled, forcing the Master Fund to reinvest in lower yielding securities. Although mertgage pools issued
byy agencies are guaranteed with respect to payments of principal and interest, such guarantee does not apply to
losses resulting from declines in the market value of such securibes. The performance of investments in ficed income
securties denominated in a speafic currency will also depend an the mlerest rate ervirenment @ the country ISsuing
the currency,

The Trust may invest in corporate debt securities through its indirect exposure to the investments ofthe Master Fund.
Arvy changas to the relevant interest rates for particular securties may result in the investmant Advisor baing unable to
secure similar retums on the expiry of the contracts or the sale of securities, In addition, changes to prevailing interest
rates or changes in expectations of future rates may result in an increase or decrease in the value of the securities
held. In general, ifinterest rates rise, the value of the fited income securties will decline. & dacline in interast rates will
in general have the opposite efect.

The Trust may imest in instruments in desired curmencies at fixed, floating and zero rates of interest,

The following table sets forth the interest rate exposures for various curencies in the Trust and the impact that is
associated with changes in the interest rates. This sensitvity analysis is based on a change in the interest rates
applicable to one currency while holding all other interest rates constant. For the Total Portfolio, the assemption is
that all interest retes move simultanecusly by the same number of basis points. A parallel shift of TS5bps means that all
interest rates along a curve will change by either a 75bps increase or decrease (i.e. a 0.75% increase or decrease).

At 31 Dctober 2024 and 31 October 2023, a postiveinegative parallel shit for interest rates represants a +L75bps
parallel shift in the yield curve for all markets’ interest rates,
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For the Vear Ended 31 Dctober 2024

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Market Risk {continued)
{iiy Interest Rate Risk {continued)

The following analysis includes both the direct exposure of the Trust as well as the indirect exposure of the Master

Fund's investment.

Impact on NAY for parallel shift
3-Det-2024 31 Det-2024 31-Det-2023 31 Der2023
Cumrency Paogitive Hegative Posltive Negative
Ush (2 3% 24% {1 6%} 165%:
EU® (0 D) 09% {0 5%) 05%
GEP (0 3% (4% {0 2%} 03%
Teotal Portfolia 35%) 3T% 2.3%) 2A%

The above analysis illustrates gains and losses that are associated with changes in the interest rate market that are
reasonably possible and exclude changes in the slepe of both interest and credit curves. These scenarios also donot
include stress scenarios when market moves and changes in correlations and liquidiy may result in larger overall gains

of |osses,

The interest rate profile of the financial assets and liabilties of the Trust is as follows:

At 31-Oct-2024
Mon interest
Uptotyear 1-Syears  Over’ years Bearing Total

Asgets
Cagh and cash eguivalents 2 - - 2 4
Financal assats held lor rading endfor

hadgng - - - 535,158 705 135,198 798
Oither arsgeds - - - 5373 35373
Tatal Azsets - = 135544171 135,544 473
Lisbilities
Firmancaal §ablithes hald for tracng andior

Fré 3 - - - 3,380,841 3,320 841
il Babulities - - - 4265950 426 629
Tatal Liabliiies excluding MNet Assets

Attributable te Unitholders = = = 3,807,630 3,807 530
At 31-Det-2023

Hon interest
Up to 1 year 1-EGyears  OwverS years Bearing Taotal

Angele
Cash and cash eguivalenis .76 - - 13 1128
Financial asgals held for trading andfor

hedigeng - - - 136 850,057 134 850 057
Faceivable lor imvestments sold - - 28,163 28,963
Cihar assels - - - A 199 120,799
Total Assets T.Ti6 - = 1T 085032 137105748
Lisbilities
Firsaradl kabadifios Dl for irpdeng andor

Froriprsg - - - 45818 wagte
Payabla for imvesbments purchased - - - 12,279 12274
Cilher kabulities - - - SE5810 586 810
Taotal Liabiliies excluding Met Assets

Attributabls to Unitholders - - - 1,545 707 1,845 707
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Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
{if) Interest Rate Risk {continued)

The interest rate profile of the financial azsets and liabilties of the Master Fund is as follows:

At 3V-Det-2024
Mon nterest
Up to 1 year 1= B years Ciwver § years Bearing Taotal

Angets
Fimancal gszats hedd lor rading andfor

Freetigensg 5,604 504 a7 245 316 104 453 671 1213874 20607 355
Tatal Assels 5,694 554 9T 2456 104,453 671 1,213,874 00,507 366
Lisbilities
Fimancal kabilibas hald for tradeng andior

Frndhirs] - - - 3.558,040 3,550,409
Total Liabllites sxcluding Met Assets

Attributable to Unitholders = = = 3/553,049 3,559 049
At 31-Det-2023

Hon interest
Uptslyear  1-Eyears  OwverS years Baaring Tatal

Angets
Fimandal assels held for rading andfor

g 15,358 2049 177,733,378 35,754, 785 6,282,345 235139519
Tatal Assets 16,365 309 177733279 35,784, TaE 6292245 235138 519
Liabilities
Finandal kabidibes hald for tradeng andior

PeEging = = - 3,759,308 3,758,306
Tatal Liabiliies excluding et Aseets

Attributable to Unitholders - - - 3,759,306 3,763 308

fiiiy  Other Price Risk

Other price risk is the risk that the value of a financial investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices,
other than those arising from currency risk or interest rate risk whether caused by factors specific to an individual
imvestment, s issuer or any factor affecting financial investments traded in the market.

As the Trust's financial investments are carried at fair value with Fair value changes recognized in the Statements of
Comprehensive Income, all changes in market conditions will directly affect Met Assets Attributable to the Holders of
Redesmabie Participating Winits.

The Trusts investments in collectve investment schemes are based upon the NAY as supplied by the funds
in accordance with the valuation palicy of the applicable fund as outlined in its Ofenng Memorandurm. Wiile # is
expected that the azsets of the collective investment schemes will generally be valued by an independent third party
administrator or other service provider, there may be circumstances in which cerain securities or other assets of a
collective investment schome may not hsve & readily ascenainable make! price, In such crcumstances, thi manager
ofthe relevant collective investment scheme may be required to value such securities or instrurments.

The Trust had no significant other price risk exposure at 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023,

Currency, interest rate and other price risks are managed by the Trust's Investment Advisor az part of the integrated
market ngk management processes described above.

=3
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For the Year Ended 31 October 2024
Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
(i Limitations of Sensitivity Analysis

Some of the limitations of the sensithity analysis lables above include:

. the analysis i based on histosical data and cannot take account of the fact that future market price movements,
corredations bebween markets and levels of market liquidity may bear no redation to historical pattems;

. the analysis is a relative estimate of risk rather than a precise and accurate number;

. the analysis represents a hypothetical outceme and is not intended to be predictive; and

. future market conditions could vary significantly from those experienced in the past.

Liquidity Risk

Liquidity risk is the risk that the Trust will encounter cifficulty in meeting obligations associated with financial labilities
that are settled by delivering cash or another financial asset. Among ather things: liquidity could be impaired by an
inability to access secured andior unsecured sources of financing. an inability to sell assets or unforeseen cutflows
of cash or coflateral or viclations of counterparty or prime broker terms or covenants. This situation may arize due to
circumstances outside of the Trust's control, such as a general market disruption or an operational problem afecting
the Trust or third parties. Also, the ability to sell aszets may be impaired if other market participants are seeking to sell
similar assets at the same time.

The Trust's investmeants include collective investments schemes, which may impose greater restrictions on redemptions
than thoss mposed by the Trust, This may include ofenng bess Fequont redemption dates than ane offered by the Trust
toits Unitholders,

The Trust's financial assets and financial liabilities include investments in dervative contracts traded over the counter,
which are not traded in an organized public market and which may be iliquid and in investments which may represent a
significant percentage of issue size_As a result, the Trust may not be able to liquidate quickly some ofthese investments
atan amount close to fir value in order to meet requirements, or to respond to specific events such as deterioration in
the creditworthiness of any particular issuer. The forced liquidation of mvestment positions may cause financial losses.

Thie Trust provides for the subscripton and redemption of Unats and it is therefore exposed to the liquidty sk associated
with Unithclder redemptions in accordance with the terms in the Offeding Memorandurm. The Trust is managed to
include liquid investments sufficient to meet normal liquidity needs although substantial redemptions of Units in the
Trust could require the Master Fund to liquidate ®s investments more rapidly than otherwise desirable in order to raise
cash for the redemptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the Units redeemed and the valuation of
the Units that rernain cutstanding and the liquidty of the Trust's remaining assets if more liquid aszets have been sold
to mest redemptions.,

The Trust's Offering Memorandum peovides for the daily subseription and redemgtion of Unitz. The Trust is therefore
exposed to the liquidity risk of meeting Unitholder redemptions.

Feor the years ended 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023 there was one Unitholder with holdings of 100% of the
Trust's net assels. The Unitholder is a distributcr which is a related party.

A% at 31 October 2024 and 31 Oclober 2023, all liability amounts ane due within thies months.

Asat 3 October 2024, gross inflows and gross outflows for Forward foreign currency contracts were UISD 87,620,702
and USD 70,970,915, respectively. As at 31 October 2023, grossinflows and gross oulflows fior forward foreign currency
contracts wars USD 71,556,357 and USD 72 482 338, respactively.

Forward foreign cumrency contracts are generally setded net.

Financing arrangements include repurchase agreements, reverse repurchase agreements. securites sold not yet
purchasad, derivative transactions and lines of credit.
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1. Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

it Liguidity Risk jcontinued)

Expiration or termination of available financing for leveraged positions, and the requirements to post collateral in respect
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposunes or changes in advance rates o other terms and conditions of the
Trust's financing arrangements, can result in adverse effects to the Trust's access to liguidity and ability to maintain
leveraged posibons, and may cause the Trust to meur matenal losses, The Trust may bomaw of ulilize other forms of
leverage {on a secured and unsecured basis) for any purpose including. increasing investment capacity and covering
operating expenses or for the settlement of ransactions. However, these is no guarantee that any such arangements
for obtaining leverage will be available, or, if avaiable, will be available on terms and conditions acceptable ta the Trust.
Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase funding costs, Emit access to the capital markets or result in 2
decision by lenders not to extend credit to the Trust.

The use of leverage also increases risk as it magnifies the effect of any volatility in fair values on the Trust's equity.

A decline in the market value of the Trust's assets may have particular adversa consequences in instances where they
have borrowed maney on the market value of those assets. A decrease in the market value of those assets may result
in the lender (including derivative counterparties) requiring the Trust to post addtional collateral or otherwise sell assals
at a time when it may not be in the Trust's best interest to do so.

{ch Credit Risk

Credit risk s the risk that one party to a financial investment will cause a financial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an cbligation.

Structured securities in which the Masber Fund may invest could be subject to the credit risk of the underlying assets
and in the event of default of such assets and the exhaustion of any underlying credit suppo, the Master Fund may
not recover its full investment. Furthermaore, it is possible that some issuers of fived income securities in which the
Master Fund invests will be unable to make the required payments on their debt securities held by the Master Fund.
Debt secunties could afso go up or down in value based on the perceived creditworthiness of issuers. Payments
of principal and interest on morigage pools issued by govemment related erganizations are not guaranteed by the
applicable government. Accordingly, a default on an investment held by the Master Fund could cause the valuee of the
Master Fund's Unitholders’ (including the Trust) iwvestrments in the Master Fund to decling, Investing in sovereign debt
of other debt guaranteed by a sovereign government entads risks related to a government’s ability and willingness
to repay principal and pay interest. in addition, short-term cash eguivalent investments, such az commercial paper,
bankers' acceptances, certificates of deposit, and repurchase agreements, are not guaranteed by any government and
are subject to some risk of default.

The Investment Advisor has adopted procedures to reduce credit risk related to its dealings with counterparties or
issuers in the Trust. Before transacting the Investment Advisor or its related parties evaluate both creditwarthiness
and reputation by mndunlirﬁ a credit analysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credit risk of approved
counterparties or issuers is then monitored on an ongoing basis, including pericdc reviews of fmancial statements and
inteqim financial reports as needed.

In erder to reduce exposure to credt losses. some over-the-counter dervative agreements enterad into by the Trust
permit netting of transactions arising under such agreements, excluding those with counterparties executing only spot
foreign exchange contracts. While such netting rights do not result in an offset of reported assets and labilities, they
do provide for the reduction of credd risk on favorable over-the-counter transactions with a single counterparty to the
extent of the value of unfavorable overdhe-counter transactions with the same counterparty upon the occurrence of an
avent of default or termination event as all oves-the counter transactions with the counterparty undar such agreement
are terminated and amounts owed from and amounts payable to the counterparty are settied on a net basis.

Debt securities are subject to the risk of issuer's or @ guarantor's inabity to meet principal and interest payments on
itz ebligations and are subject to prica volatility due to factors such as interest rate sensitivity, market perception of the
crediteorthiness of the issuer, and general market liquidity.
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Sredit Risk {continued)

The Trust is subject to a numbser of risks relating to the insclvency, admimstration, liquidation or other formal protection
from creditors {Insolvency”) of the Custodian or any sub-custodian / Trustes, These risks include without limitation:

i, The loss of all cash held with the Custodian or sub-custodian [ Trustee which is not being treated as client
money both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians / Trustes (“client money™).

ii. The loss of all cash which the Custodian or sub-custodian f Trustee has failed to treat as client meoney in
accordance with procedures (if any) agreed with the Trust,

i, The loss of some or all of any securities held on Trust which hawve not been properly segregated and so
identified both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians / Trustee (“Trust Assets”) or chent money
held by or with the Custodan or sub-custodian / Trustee,

i The loss of some or all assets due to the incorrect operation of accounts by the Custodian or sub-custodian
I Trustee or due to the process of identifying and transferring the relevant Trust Assets andior client money
including any deduction to meet the administrative costs of an insclvency.

W Losses caused by prolonged delays in receiving transfers of balances and regaining control over the relevant
assels.

An insolvency could cause severs disruption to the Trust's investment acivity. In some circumstances, this could cause
the Investmant Manager to temporanly suspend the calculation of the MAY and dealing in Uinits.

At 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, the following financal assels were exposed to credit risk: investments in
other Funds, derivative financial assels, cash and cash equivalents and other receivables. The carrying amounts of
financial assets best reflect the maximum credt risk exposure at the reporting date.

The clearing and depository eperations for the Trust's security ransactions are mainly concentrated with the Custodian.
At 3 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, substantialty all cash and cash equivalents, balances due from broker and
investments are placed in custody with the Custodian,

The maxdrmum exdposure to credt nsk (excluding notional values on forward foreign currency confracts) as at the
reporting date can be analyzed as follows. Amounts in the table below are based on the market value.

31-0ct-2024 31-0ct-2023

Instrument Typs UsD Ush

Cash and cash equivalents 4 1729
Irmerstment Funds 135168 158 136 528 418
Fonsard Bregn cumency conbracts 30438 20839
Recerable farirmesiments sold . B A63
Expairtdé rmbursemant réchn alla 284 215 21542
Othar assats 61,158 1557
Total 135,544 173 137 105 Td&

The table below sels forth concentrations of counterparty or issuer credit risk greater than 5% of the MNet Assets
Atributable to the Holders of Redesmable Participating Linits.,

INDet-2024 31002023

Concentration Capacity 3% of et Assels
Flehal Subordnd ed Debl Secuihed Sub-Trius!, S0 ol Brd e @8l il
Accumistaton Class Scheme Counterparty LN -] o B3

For the Master Fund, the table below sets forth concentrations of counterparty or issuer credit risk greater than 5% of
the net assets atiributable to the holders of redeemable participating units.

Oet2024 31 Det-2023
Concentration % of Net Assets
Crivdd Agricole S8 *
* Refir! Bt Amdeunts rundieg B iess han 5%

3.79
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Credit Risk (continued)

The Trust has the following exposure to issuer credit nsk:

HOcta084 31 -Oct-2023
Rating % of Met Assats

Mot Rated 10261 100594
Ciner Assets and Liatilibes [281) {0 54)
Tetal 00 00 00,00,

For the Master Fund, there was country concentration of 12.88% and 17.11% in Great Britain at 31 October 2024 and
31 Cctober 2023, respectively, There was also country concentration in Eurozone of 47 86% and 44, 84% at 31 October
2024 and 31 Cectobar 2023, respectivaly.

The Master Fund has the following exposure as a percentage of total net assets of the Master Fund to issuer credit rnisk:
Security ratings, if any, are cbtained from SEPMoody's Investor Service (unaudited),

IOet2024 31 Dect-2023
Rating % of Mot Assets of

Master Fund
g - 043
a 16 48 a2
BEB TO.58 TIET
BE no.2r ..
Mot Rated [R5 1] 105
Citiner Assets and Liabiliies T 357
Total 100.00% 100.00%

The table above indicates the credit guality of the Master Fund's investments. Counterparties or issuers are either rated
investment grade in thesr own right or if not rated then an entity in the corporate family tree has such a rating and the
Credit Risk Management and Advisory departrent of the Investment Manager believes there is strong implict support
from the rated entity to the counterparty or issuer, The Investment Advisor has a credit policy in place and the exposure
to credit risk is monitored on an ongoing basis.

The Master Fund measures crodt risk and expected crodit losses using probabity of defaull, exposure at default
and loss given default. Management considers both historical analysis and forward locking infoemation in determining
any expected credit loss. Management considers the probabeity of default to be close to zero as the counterparties
have a strong capacity to meet their contractual obligations in the near term. As a result, no loss allowance has baen
rpcognized based on 12-month sxpected crodh losses a3 any such impalrment would be whelly insignificant to the
Master Fund,

Additional Risks
Additional risks include, but are not limited to the following:

0] Capital Risk Management

The capital of the Trust is represented by the Net Assets Attnbutable to the Helders of Redeermable Participating Units.
The amount of the Met Assets Altnbutable to the Holders of Redesmable Participating Units ¢an change significantly
on a daily basis as the Trust is subject to daily subscriptions and redemptions at the discretion of Unitholder. The
Trust's chjective when managing capital is to safeguard the Trust's abilty to continue as a going concem in order to
provide returns for Unitholders and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to support the
development of the inve strment activities of the Trust.
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Additional Risks (continued)
(m) Concentration Risk

The Trust may invest in a limsted number of investments and investment themes. A consequence of a imited number
ofinvestments is that parformance may be more favorably or unfavorably affected by the performance of an individual
imvestrmant.

(i) Dperaticnal Risk

Operational risk is the potential for loss caused by a deficiency in information, commaunications, transaction precessing
and settlement, and accounting systems. The Trust's senice providers, as shown in Note 7. maintain controls and
procedures for the purpose of helping to manage operational risk. Reviews of the serdice levels of service providers
are performed on a regular basis by the Investrment Advisor. Ne assurance is gven that these measures will be 100%
effective,

() Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks
Legal, tax and regulatory changes could occur during the duraticn of the Trust which may adversaly affect the Trust,

With respect to tax, the Trust may be subject to taxation on capital gains, interest and dividends in certain jrsdictions
whete the Trust invests,

The interpretation and applicability of the tax law and reguiations by tax authorities at times may not be clear or
consistent Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as liabilibes. However, some tax obligations
are subject to uncertainty and may result in additional tax Babilities, interest and penalties based on future actions,
interpretations or judgments of these suthorties covening current and past tax positons. Accounting standards may
alsa change, creating of remaving an obligation for the Trust to accrue for a potential tax Bability. Consequentty, it
I5 possible that carain potential tax obligations which currently are not probable may become so which may result
in additional tax liabiities for the Trust in the future and these additional liabiliies may be matesial, Because of the
foregoing uncertainties, the NAY may not reflect the tax liabdiies ulimately borne by the Trust incduding at the time of
any subscriptions, redemptions or exchanges ofinterests in the Trust, which could have an adverse impact on investors
at that tirme.

Additional details of risk not disclozed in these Financial Staterments can be found in the Trust's Ofeding Memarandum.

Credit Institutions

As at 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, all cash and cash equivalents were held by the following credit institutions:

| 31-Oct-2024 31-Oct-2023
Mssets usD % of Met Assets uso Saof Met Assets
Counte
B Brothars HMamman & Co F] 000 13 [T
Sgwn Brothars Harmman & Co= 1 1 1 0 DOE=
SLmmITE NILSLE Barian Lompsaian 1 0.0 7915 [
Tatal cagh and cASh eguivalents ] 0.oG " 7729 0.0

e — Cullodibn i Bcount
B Tirver Durprmd
Bl st bl smounl s meending Io ey han 0 0ER

Eal
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
Far the Year Ended 3_1 October 2024

Exchange Rates

The following exchange rates (ageinst USD) were used to convert the Trust's investments and other assets and
liabilities denominated in currencies other than USD:

31 Det2024 31 Det-2023
Austraken Callar (ALICE) 152672 157540
Eum {ELIR ) a2 084 60T

Soft Commissions
The Trust may pay commizsions for execution only andior execulion and investment research. The Trust did not

otherwise enter into any third party soft commussion arrangements for the years ended 31 October 2024 and 31
Cctober 2023,

Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent liabilities as at 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023,
Subsequent Events

Mo events occurred subsequent to 31 October 2024 that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in these financial
statements.

Imdemnifications

The Trust may enter into contracts that contain a variety of indernifications. The Trust's maximum exposure under
these amangements is unknown. However, the Trust has not had prior claims or losses pursuant to these contracts.

Approval of the Financial Statements

Management has approved the financial statements on 23 January 2025 and the financial statements may not be
amended after issuance,
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Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2024

s of
Holdings! Het
Units  Description Value  Assets
Investment Funds®
United States Dollar
638,889  Global Subordinated Debt Securites Sub-Trust, USD Accumulation Class $133.895148 10184
1.273.2189  Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - LSS Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund, Class & 1,273218 0.7
Total Investment Funds £105, 166,368 10261
Forward Foreign Curmency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes
o of
Miat uarity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Het
Date currency Bought _ Currency Saold l:mjagggw Gain___ Assets
siralia & Mew Jealand
0702025 UsD 7125 AUD 56,528 Banking Group Ltd 5T 0.00
OTI0A/2025 uso 433,300 AUD B56,098 UBSAG 3,508 0.00
Q702025 usD 865,021 AUD 1,431,180 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 27, 0a2 0.02
Total Unrealized Galn on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes $30428 0.02
% of
It urity Buy Amount Sale Armount Unrealized Nt
Date Currency ht  Curren Sold Counferparty Loss  Assels
072025 AJD 47,680,765 UsD 33,078,678 State Street Bank & Tust Go,  501,681,580) .28
07012025 ALD 47,850,785 LsD 33,076,140 Morgan Stanley & Co (1,628 051) (i
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes ${3,380,641) {2.57)
o of
Net
Total Investments Value Assets
Tokal Investment Funds 135,168,358 10281
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
thgmi.;g Purfcrm 3 30428 0.02
Tokal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Pu (3,380,641 257
Other Assets and Liabiities (81, 612 (0.0}
Met Assets Atiributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units $131, 736 543 100,

* Represents afilited finds.

Currency Abbreviations:
ALUD Agstralian Dollar
USD  United States Dollar

The accompamying notes fom an mtegmal part of e (nancal gaternents B
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Mizuho G5 Hybrid Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 31 October 2023

W of
Holdings! Het
Units  Description Value Assets
Investment Funds®
United States Dollar
BJ3,251 Giobal Subordinated Dubt Secunties Sub-Trust, USD Accumulation Class $136,817.744 100,83
11,674 Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - S5 Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund, Class X 11,674 0.01
Total Investment Funds 5106 520418 10094
Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging Purposes
%% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Amount Unrealized Het
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Galn___ Assels
291172023 usD 72,559 ALD 114,367 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 3100 0.00
201172023 uso 129,569 AUD 200,049 Morgan Stankey & Co, 2,825 0.00
2112023 usD 845710 AUD 1,315,482 Wastpac Banking Corp 12,264 0.
Australia and New Zealand
201972023 ush 898,724 AUD 1,411,605 Banking Group Ltd 5,379 0.0
DBM 212023 usD 43821 EUR 41,329 State Street Bank & Trust Co. M 0.00
Total Unreali zed Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes 20,639 0.02
% of
Maturity Buy Amount Sale Armount Unrealized et
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty Loss Assets
2023 ALD 613,926 UsD 386,348 State Street Bank & Trust Co. $(7,385) 0,01}
2912023 ALD 102,853,334 wsh 66,062,902 Citibank MA, (B2E.464) (0,66}
14122023 EUR 1,200,844 s 1,282,052 Morgan Stanley & Co. (20,270} (0,02}
14122023 EUR 1,200,844 s 1,291,044 State Street Bank & Trust Co. {19,263} (0.01)
20112023 uso 472,818 AUD 748,070 Royal Bank of Canada {1,134) {0.00)
0EM22023 usD 30,408 EUR 28,818 UBSAG {102} (0.00}
Tatal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class Hedging
Purposes S{046,618) {0.70)
% of
Het
Total Investments Value Assels
Total Investment Funds $136.820418 100.594
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Purposas 20,639 0.02
Tetal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Share Class
Hedging Pu (845, 618) 70}
Other Assets and Liabities 39 1.
Met Assets Aftributable to Holders of Redeemabl e Participating Units 81 35,561,041 100,00

* Represents afiliated funds.

Currency Abbreviations:
AUD  Australian Dollar
EUR  Ewro

USD  United Stakes Dollar

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments 8
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(2025

( )

126,263,035.45

18,897,788,516

402,670.66

60,267,718

125,860,364.79

18,837,520,798

522,027
207,334
874,932

240,842

70.46 10,546
166.49 24,919

54.50 5,081

191.28 17,833
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2025
682,400 213
682,400
2010 10
2010 10 582,400
2011 28 682,400
2025
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1,770,863,168
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2023 12 31
2023 2022
148,900 22,286
533,500 79,849 682,400 102,135
682,400 102,135 682,400 102,135
682,400 102,135 682,400 102,135
682,400 102,135 682,400 102,135

2024 23

Colin MacKay

Daniel Rewalt
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2023 12 31
2023 2022
174,100 26,058 185,000 27,689
138,100 20,669 175,000 26,192
36,000 5,388 10,000 1,497
174,100 26,058 185,000 27,689

0 0 0 0
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2023 12 31
682,400 102,135 682,400 102,135
682,400 102,135 682,400 102,135
682,400 102,135 682,400 102,135
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2023 12 31

2023 2022

(148,900)  (22,286)

148,900 22,286
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2023 12 31

2010 10

9005

1ASB IFRS

IFRS
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IFRS 15
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2023 2022
174,100 185,000
2022
71,812 91,000
66,288 84,000
138,100 175,000
2023 12 31 533,500 682,400 )
2023 2022
1.00 2,000,000
682,400 682,400

682,400
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2013

5,000
2023 12 31
96,491,360 2022 12 31 90,172,336
2023 12 31 353,607 2022 378,387

2024 23
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Statement of Financial Position
As at December 31, 2023
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{stated in Unted States dollars)
Mote 2023 2022
Azzels
Accrued Income 148,900 -
Due from Parent 5 533,500 682,400
Total Assets 5 BE2 400 682,400
Shareholder's Equity
Share capital -] 582,400 582,400
“Total shareholder's aquity 5 582 400 582,400

ialindackay - Director

[..

See accompanying notes fo the fnemeial siaiements.

Approved on behalf of the Board of Directors on 23 May 2024

Dosulgnad iy

Doaufigned by:

i el
Daniel-Rewal

//r

=
i - Director
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Statement of Comprehensive Income

For the year ended December 31, 2023
{stated in Unted States dollars)
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Mobe 2023 2022
Revenue
Management faes 4 174,100 185,000
Expenses
Intercempany Recharges 5 138,100 175,000
Audit fees 36,000 10,000
174,100 185,000
Total comprehensive income 5 0 0

e gocompanying woles fo the financial stalements.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED
Statement of Changes in Equity

For the year ended December 31, 2023

(stated i1 Unted States dollars)
Mote Share Total
Capital
Balance atl 31 December 2021 522,400 G682 400
Balance at 31 December 2022 622,400 G82.400
Balanca at 31 December 2023 522,400 532,400

See accompanying notes to the finencial stafements.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED
Statement of Cash flows

For the year ended December 31, 2023
(sdated in Unted States dolars)

Mote 2023 2022

Cazh flows from operating activities
Todal Comprehensive income - -
Changes in:
Accrued income {148,200) #

Due from parent 145.900 -
Cash generated from operaling activities - -

Met increase / (decrease) in cash and cash - -
equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year - -
Cash and cash equivalents, end of year . -

Eee accompanying noles to the financial stafe ments.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements

Year ended December 31, 2023
{sated in Unted States dolars)

1. INCORPORATION AND PRINCIFAL ACTMITIES

CS (Cayman) Limited (the “*Company”} was incorporated as an ordinary company on
March 10, 2010 under The Companies Act of the Cayman Islands. The Company is also
regislerad under the Securities Investment Business Ad of the Cayman lslands as a Securilies —
Registered Person, The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Intertrust SPV (Cayman)
Limited (the “"Parent’), a company incorporated under the Companies Act of the Cayman
Islands, Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Umited is ulimately owned by Corporate Service Company
{Delaware), (the “Ultim ate Parent™), a private company domicied in United States of America.

The address af the Company's registered office is One Mexus Way, Camana Bay, Grand
Cayman, K¥1-9005, Cayman Islands. The Company has no direct employees.

The Company primarily acts as a manager for rusts being offered publicly in Japan.

2. BASIS OF PREPARATION

Staternent of compliance

These financial statements are prepared in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as
issued by the International Accounting Standards Board ("lASB™).

Cerain new standards, amendments and interprefations to existing standards issued to date
hawve neither been applied nor early adopted in preparing these financial statements.
Management have assessed these new standards and does not expect any material impact on
the Company's financial statements.

Functional and presentation currency

The financial staterments are presanted in United States dollars (USD), which is the Company's
funclional currency.

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES

The accounting policies sef oul below have been applied consistenfly and the matenal
accounting policies adopted by the Company are as follows:

(a) Use of estimates and judgments

The preparation of the financial statements in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumplions that affect the
amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes, Actual results may
differ from these estimates Estimates and underying assumplions are reviewed on an
ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in which the
estimates are revised and in any fulure pericds affected.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2023
{sated in Unted States dolars)

3 MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
(b} Accrued income
Accrued income is recognised initialty at fair value then subsequently at amortized cost.
(e

Revenue recoghition

Revenue is measwed based on the consideration spectfied in a confract with a customer
and excludes amounts collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue is recognized by the
Company following the five-step medel in IFRE 15, congisting of 1. ldentification of the
contract; 2, |dentification of the perffarmance obligations in the contract; 3. Determination of
the transaction price; 4. Allocation of the transaction price to perfarmance obligations in the
centract, and 5. Recognition of the revenue.

The Company recognizes revenue when it satisfies its perffarmance oblgations, Revenue is
deferred when the company has not salisfied its performance obligations, Fixed fee revenue
generally relates to agreed senvices for which up-front price agreements afe in place and
these sendces are often billed in advance in part or in full.

{d} Provisions

A provigion is recognised if, as a result of a past event, the Company has a present legal or
censtructive cbligation thal can be estimated reliably, and it is probable that an cutflow of
economic benefits will be required to seftle the obligation. If the impact of time value of
money is matenal, provisions are determined by discounting the expected fulure cash flows
at a pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money and the
riske specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognised as finance cost.

Income taxes

[:]

Mo income, profit or capital gains taxes are levied in the Cayman Islands. Accordingly, no
presdsion for such taxes is recorded in the accompanying financial statements. In the event
that such taxes are levied, the Company has recenved an undertaking from the Cayman
Islands Government that mo such taxes will be levied until 2026

(f) Share capital
Ordinary shares are classified as squity.

=1

Financial instruments

{iy Classification
A financial asseal is any asset that is cash, a contractual right to receive cash or another
financial asset or to exchange financial instruments under conditions that are potentially
favourable, o an eguity instrument of ancther enterprise. The Company's financial

assel, which is classified as amortized cost, comprise trade recefvables and amounts
due from Parent.

(g

A financial liability is any liability that is a contraciual obligation to deliver cash or
ancther financial assel of to exchange financial instruments with another enterprise
under conditions that are polentially unfavourable. The Company holds no finanaal
liabditas.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2023
{sated in Unted States dolars)

3. MATERIAL ACCOUNTING POLICIES (CONTINUED)
iy Recogmition and Measurement

The Company recognises financal assets and labilfies on the date it becomes a parly
to the contradual provisions of the instrument. Financil instruments are measured
initially at fair value plus any direct altributable transaction costs.

Financial assets classified as amortized cost are subsequently measured using the
effective interest rate method, less impairment losses, if any.

(i) Derecognition
A finandal assel I derecognised when it is sold or ransferred, and the Company loses

control over any rights that comprise that assel. A financial liabiity is derecognised
whien it is esdinguished.

4, REVEMNUE
Mature of goods and services
The Company has one service line which is managing trusts.
Disaggregation of Revenue

Ir the following table, revenue is disaggregated by major products f service lines and timing of
revenue recognition.

Major product | service 2023 2022 Type of contract | Timing of transfer
lirnes
Recuming fixed fees 174,100 | 185,000 | Fixed fee Creer ime

5. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

The Company's intercompany expenses thal are not on an arm’s length basis recharged from
the Parent included in the statement of comprehensive income are as follows:

2023 2022
Professional fees 71,812 91,000
Adrinistration fees 66,288 84,000
Intercompany Recharges 138,100 175,000

Al December 31, 2023, the Company had intercompany receivables amounting to $533.500
(2022: $682 400) due from the Parent The Due from Parent balance is unsecured, interest
free and repayable on demand. The carrying value of the amount due from parent
appraximates fair value as this is due on demand.

10
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2023
{sated in Unted States dolars)

6. SHARE CAPITAL

2003 2072
Autherised;
2,000,000 common shares of 1,00 each
lssuad:
682400 commaon shares B82 400 &2 400

On May 1, 2013, the total issued commaon shares of the Company were transferred from Intertrust
Trustees (Cayman) Limited to Intertrust SPV (Cayman) Limited,

7. FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT

This nate presents information about the Company's exposure to each risk, the Company's
objectives, policies and processes for measuring and managing risk, and the Company's
management of capital, The Board of Directors has overall responsibility for the establishment
and owersight of the Company's financial sk management framework,

The Company has exposure bo credit risk from s use of financial instruments, Cred® risk is the
risk of financial loss to the Company if a counterparty fails to meet its contractual obligations.
Amounts due from related parties are due from the Parent. Management does not expect any
financial losses as a result of this relationship. Liquidity risk is the risk that the Company will nol
be able to meet its financial cbligations as they fall due. The Company is not exposed to any
liquidity risk. The Company is not exposed o interesi rate risk as # has no interest-bearing
financial assets or liabillties. The Company is not exposed to currency risk.

Qutstanding customer receivables and accrued income are monitored and followed up
continuously, The Group monitors deblors for indication that the deblor is experiencing
significant financial difficully or defaull, probability of bankruptey and considers if there are
prablems contacting the debtors and any associaled disputes with the debtor to manage the
associated credit risk. With respect to the accrued income, it is neither impaired nor past due,
as there are no indications as of the reporting date that the deblors will not meet their payment
abligations. All accrued income was invoiced and paid subsequent to year end.
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CS (CAYMAN) LIMITED

Notes to Financial Statements (continued)

Year ended December 31, 2023
{sated in Unted States dolars)

& CAPITAL RISK MANAGEMENT

The Company manages its capital to ensure that the Company will be able to continue as a
GOing COnoanm.

The capital structure of the Company consists of issued share capital, The Company is required
by the Japan Securties Dealer Association to maintain 2 minimum net worth of ¥50,000,000 {or
its US dollar squivalent using the Bank of Japan's official exchange rate). The Company was in
compliance with this requirement during the vear ended December 31, 2023 (%08 401 _350) and

December 31, 2022 (¥50,172 338). The minimum share capital required for compliance during
the year ended December 31, 2023 was $253,607 (2022; $378.387).

8. SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

Management has not noted any other subsequent events up to May 23, 2024 which is the date
that the financial statem ents were available to be issued.

12
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23 103

2025 28
149.67
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2024 30
2024 30 2023 30
682,400 102,135 682,400 102,135
682,400 102,135 682,400 102,135
682,400 102,135 682,400 102,135

682,400 102,135 682,400 102,135
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2024 30
2024 2023
87,050 13,029 86,250 12,909
77,050 11,532 81,250 12,161
10,000 1,497 5,000 748
87,050 13,029 86,250 12,909
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77,050 2022
81,250

2024 30 682,400 (2023 682,400 )
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Brown

9,934

Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.

1,586 5,020

CACEIS Bank, Luxembourg Branch

2024 12 25 9,600 4,039
28
155.60
2520
209310
89-91
ACPR
Goldman Sachs Asset Management
226 17

¢!
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited
2024 12 200
1985
(¢
2024 12 10 6,000
(3 CACEIS
CACEIS
CACEIS
CACEIS
CACEIS
692 024 722
CACEIS ECB
CSSF
4)
L.P.
(
2023 12 151
(

GSAM LP 1940
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@ Goldman Sachs Asset
Management International

2023 12 100 149 6,700

@ Goldman Sachs Asset Management
Co., Ltd.
2024 12 9,000
1996 2002
14

¢

2024 12 1,252
¢!
2
(3 CACEIS CACEIS Bank,Luxembourg Branch
(4 Goldman Sachs Asset

Management L.P.

G
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1993

1960

2024 12 31 12,858

1993

2020

https://www.cima.ky/investment-statistics
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@) ()
(
(
4.1
4,268.29 365.85
4.2
4.2
4,268.29 365.85
4.3 (©) @ (@)
( 100,000
(
100,000
( 15
)
4,268.29
365.85
)

3,048.78
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487,804 .87

4.2

©))
4.3 4 ) 4.3

5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4
5.5

24,390.24
36,585.37 50 30,487.80
42,682.93 50
8,536.59 8,536.59
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Perpetuities Law

1907



7.4

10

11

12

50

EDINETOOOO
OO000000000000O00(E24426)
Ooooooooooooooooooad

3.1

3.2

3.3

5.1

5.1.1

5.1.2

3.1

3.1

12,195.12
609.75
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Report of independent auditors

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited solely in its capacity as trustee
of Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Mizuho GS Hybrid Securities Fund
(the““Trust””) (a separate sub-trust of Mizuho GS Investment Unit Trust), which comprise the
statements of financial position, including the schedules of investments, as of 31 October
2024 and 31 October 2023, and the related statements of comprehensive income, of changes in
net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating units and of cash flows for
the years then ended, including the related notes (collectively referred to as the
““financial statements””).

In our opinion, the accompanying financial statements present fairly, in all material
respects, the financial position of the Trust as of 31 October 2024 and 31 October 2023, and
its financial performance and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with
IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International Accounting Standards Board.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the
United States of America (US GAAS). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditors”® responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements
section of our report. We are required to be independent of the Trust and to meet our other
ethical responsibilities, in accordance with the relevant ethical requirements relating to
our audit. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial
statements in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards as issued by the International
Accounting Standards Board, and for the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal
control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation of financial statements that are
free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Trust"s
ability to continue as a going concern for at least, but not limited to, twelve months from
the end of the reporting period, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Auditors® responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditors” report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance but is not absolute assurance and therefore is not a guarantee that an audit
conducted in accordance with US GAAS will always detect a material misstatement when it
exists. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. Misstatements are
considered material if there is a substantial likelihood that, individually or in the
aggregate, they would influence the judgment made by a reasonable user based on the
financial statements.

In performing an audit in accordance with US GAAS, we:

Exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit.
Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, and design and perform audit procedures responsive to those
risks. Such procedures include examining, on a test basis, evidence regarding the amounts
and disclosures in the financial statements.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Trust®s internal control. Accordingly,
no such opinion is expressed.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as evaluate the overall
presentation of the financial statements.

Conclude whether, in our judgment, there are conditions or events, considered in the
aggregate, that raise substantial doubt about the Trust®s ability to continue as a going
concern for a reasonable period of time.

We are required to communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other
matters, the planned scope and timing of the audit, significant audit findings, and certain
internal control-related matters that we identified during the audit.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information included in the annual report. The other
information comprises the Investment Advisor®s Report (Unaudited), but does not include the
financial statements and our auditors ™ report thereon. Our opinion on the financial
statements does not cover the other information, and we do not express an opinion or any
form of assurance thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the
other information and consider whether a material inconsistency exists between the other
information and the financial statements, or the other information otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work performed, we conclude that an uncorrected
material misstatement of the other information exists, we are required to describe it in our

report.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands
23 January 2025
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Independent auditor®s report

To the Board of Directors of CS (Cayman) Limited

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of CS (Cayman) Limited (the Company) as at December 31, 2023, and its financial
performance and its cash flows for the year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting
Standards.

What we have audited
The Company s financial statements comprise:

e the statement of financial position as at December 31, 2023;

e the statement of comprehensive income for the year then ended;

e the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended;

e the statement of cash flows for the year then ended; and

e the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and
other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor®s responsibilities
for the audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Company in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Responsibilities of management and those charged with governance for the financial statements
Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements
in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company®s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.
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Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Company®s financial reporting
process.

Auditor®s responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an
auditor”s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance,
but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with I1SAs will always detect a
material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are
considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to
influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with 1SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain
audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The risk
of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations,
or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the Company®s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting
estimates and related disclosures made by management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of management®s use of the going concern basis of accounting
and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to
events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company®s ability to continue as a
going concern. ITf we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required to draw
attention in our auditor®s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if
such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit
evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor®"s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including
the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Company in accordance
with the terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this
opinion, accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom
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this report is shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior

consent in writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers

May 23, 2024
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